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02 Gorporate Onjennves vision

KSB provides the best solutions worldwide.




Mission Statement

We manufacture and market a wide range of standard and engineered pumps and castings of
world class quality. Our effarts are directed to have delighted customers in the water, sewage,
oil, energy, industry and construction sectors. In line with the Group s strategy, we are committed
to develop into a center af excellence in water application pumps and be a strong regional
player. We want to market valves, complete system solutions and foundry products including
patterns for captive, automolive and other industries. We will develop a world class human
resaurce with highly motivated and empowered employees. The measure of our success is

being a clear market |eader, achieving quantum growth and providing attractive returns to

stakeholders.
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Stratogic Objeclives

04 Cuorputate Objectives
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Strategic Objectives

Defend high market share in a growing but competitive sectors.

Continuously expand product & service offerings in order to
strengthen the position as the complete solution provider in

the market.




Trust has to be earned. It requires a level of credibility, which each of us should seek to ac hieve and actively
develop through reliability and professionalism in our day - to - day work.

The overall interest of the Company has top priority in our work and ranks ahead of departmental and
individual interests. What we do therefore should not serve to gain advantage at the expense of others.
Integrity and appropriate level of modesty are defining elements of the way we present ourselves.

esponsi ;".:‘ "
Responsibility means accepting the consequences of one's actions. This especially applies to each and
every one of us in our work. And it also applies ta our Company in its business and social relations.

We have a goed command of the techniques and methods we need for our work, and seek to continually
acquire further knowledge to improve our effectiveness and efficiency, In the search of solutions to
problems we apply due care and act with foresight.

Appreciatior

We are attentive to athers and further our cooperation by showing respect and appreciation. Remaining
receptive and open to other people and ideas enables us to learn from each other and develop together
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Quality Principles

Achieving maximum customer
satisfaction

Qur customers set the standards for
the quality of our products and
services. We satisfy their wishes in full

and on time

Promoting quality consciousness
We ensure that all our employees are highly
qualified by ;_Jr'rn\.'idlru__; them with ongaing
training and comprehensive information. Lach

of our managers is an example in putting quality

mindedness into practice

Every employee meets the customer's wishes

The principle of custom supplier relations also

applies internally. The next in line during the

impeccable work resulls.

Avoiding mistakes instead of remedying them

We estanlish calises so that we can prevent errors

improving quality

The steady improvement o work processes,

methods of work and the work environment

ensures that every employee is successful and

PEN partnership we support




Corporate Cojeclives Quality, Environment, Cccupational Haalth & Saiety Policy

Principles for Environment,
Occupational Health and Safety

Informing about relevance to the environment
We inform our customers about the environmental relevance of our products, processes and services,
Promoting awareness of environmental issues, occupational health and safety

To protect the environment and our employees we undertake measures that go beyond what is required by
law. Qur employees are trained and informed by us.

Strengthening our employees’ sense of responsibility

Our employees help to shape our operational processes. This enables them to recognize early on any situations
that could have an impact on the environment or on safety and to make sure peaple are informed about these
situations.

Recognizing and avoiding risks

We constantly and systematically review the impact of our production on people and the environment. By
recognizing risks, we can take any preventive action that may be necessary. In the case of new production
processes and praducts, we cansider the environmental impadct in the development stage. This impact is kept
toa minimum, as far as technically and economically feasible, In the process, we take account of both occupational
health and satety,

Compliance with regulations

Using the procedures defined in the Integrated Managerment System, we monitor our activities 1o ensure
compliance both with national legislation and with our own EHS rules,

Commitment of outside companies

We ensure that outside companies working on our sites dare also committed to compliance with national
legislation and our own rules for protection of the environment, occupational health and safety.
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08 Aanagemeant KSB - the crand standing for guality

KSB - the brand standing for quality, expertise,
reliability and a global perspective

K5B is a leading international supplier of pumps, valves and related systems for the Industrial applications,
building services, process engineering, energy conversion, water treatment, water transport, solids transport
and other areas of application. KSB combines innovative technology and excellent service to provide
intelligent solutions. This approach means that KSB employees are close to customers all over the world,
providing them with pumps, valves and systems for almast all applications involving the transportation
of liquids. A comprehensive range of services rounds off this customer-focused portfolio.

KSB has been growing continuously since it was founded in 1871 -Today the Group has a presence all over
the globe with its own sales and marketing companies, manufacturing facilities and service operations.
KSB Pumps Company Limited, established in July 1959 in Lahore, Pakistan, is also a proud subsidiary of KSB
Group. KSB Pakistan runs the largest state of the art manufacturing facility in the country in Hassanabdal
and a full-fledged Foundry. The Company is ISO 9001 certified since 1994 and lately has added ISO-14001
and 18001 certifications for complete Integrated Management System certified by TUV, Germany. A range
of glabal certifications of the company's products and locations is a proof that KSB's work in all areas is in




Managemeani KSB - the orard standing for quality

compliance with the very latest quality standards - from energy engineering to building services.

Over the years KSB Pakistan has developed a diversified and motivated pool of human resources and
today the Company employs more than 300 proficient people and operates through its Sales offices
in Lahore, Karachi, Rawalpindi, Hassanabdal and Multan. To enable easy access to its customers, KSB
Pakistan has started operating through a Franchise network, K58 Partners, across the country and a
widespread dealer network alongside. In addition, the Company has full-fledged Service Department
comprising qualified and experienced personnel: KSB's comprehensive service includes bespoke
solutions for all customer applications, and ensures that pumps and systems are running efficiently.
KSB offers professional services at a global scale, for products by KSB but also other manufacturers.
The main advantage in this is our widespread network of easy-to-reach service centre.

KSB pumps are produced strictly in accordance with the design and specifications of KSB AG, Germany,
in order to maintain standards of the highest quality. Comprehensive inspection and latest test bed
facilities are available at Works, Hassanabdal to ensure campliance with the global quality standards.
The production facilities are also being regularly modernized and extended to cope with the challenges
of new product techneology. Foundry is capable of preducing sophisticated automotive components
apart from pump and valves castings and is a leading supplier of tractor/automobile castings in the
cauntry, Curing the last thirty years, the Company has rapidly expanded its product portfolio to include
a large number of pumps and valves according to the changing market needs in various segments.
KSB believes in continuous innovation; adding new products and business ideas to strengthen the
portfolio and help to open up new markets.

At KSB Purmnps Company Limited, Pakistan, we see Carparate Social Responsibility as the link that joins
the Crganization, inciuding internal and external stakeholders to a trighter future of Pakistan. Working
under the name of KS8 Care, our Corporate Social Responsibility program is facused to provide a
sustainable infrastructure and basic amenities to underprivileged studenits at schools in the rural areas
of Pakistan. Gur commitment towards cur Country shines through the efforts we put in our business
and our corporate social responsibility.

KSB Pakistan has received Merit Trophies for exports of the Federation of Pakistan Chambers of
Cammerce and Industry (FPCCI and Top Company Award for exemplary payment to the shareholders
by Karachi Stock Exchange, Corporate & Environmental Excellence Awards have also heen bestowed
on the Company.

With a 55 years journey of successful operations in the country, today KSB Pakistan stands as a market
leader in its line of business and is 2 benchmark for new entrants. The Company's praducts, quality
standards, people, business partners and leadership have all contributed to imprint this company's
score in the history of Pakistan.
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Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky
Chawrmnan Board of Directors

Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky has

b

en working for KSB since

34 years. Duning this time he
held different managerial
positions in KS8's overseas
compames, He has a degree
in mechanical engineering
fram the University aof
Cologne in Germany and a
Masters degree in Business
Administration (MBA) fram
the Business School of the
University of Birminghan

UK. He is Senior Vice
Fresident Sales - Reqginn
Middle East & Africa for KSB
and Managing Director KSB
Viddle East FZE Dubal. He is
‘he Chairman of the Board
of Directors of K5B Pakistan

Mohammad Masud Akhtar

Managing Director

Mr. Akhtar 15 the Chief
Executive Officer of KSB
Pakistan. He 15 an Electnical
Fnagineer by profession and
has a Masters degree in
Manufacturing Systems
Engineering from

Pennsylvania USA. He has an

extensive and ai
experience In 5ales,
Marketing, Operatians and
Manufacturing areas. He |s
certified diractor fram PICG
Pakistan. He is Director Pak
German Business Forum,

dember of National

Manggement Foundation

(LLIMS) and Vice Prasident of
Foundry Asspciation of

Pakistan

Sajid Mahmood Awan

irector

Vi, Awan is the Director

nance and Company
ecretary of KSB Pakistan He
5o partially responsilale

1 the financial activitie

East and Africa
gion. He has mare thar 21
ecars of professianal
xpenence in multinational
nvironments in Pakistan,
Vicldl= East & Africa. He is a
[law member of ICMAP

d ICSP. and certitied

irector from PICG, Pakistan.
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Dr. Matthias Beth
Director

Dr.-lng. Matthias Beth
studied at the University of
Darmstadt General
Mechanical Engineering
znd worked then far S years
s a scientific consulitant at
the Institute of Preduction
lechnology and Ferming
Machines. Dr. Beth has
mare than 21 years
pxperience in KSB and
warked n various
capacities. From 2010 to
2014 he was as SVP in
charge of the Corporate
Function Operation of the
KSB group. At the moment
he is Vice President
Froduction Technology and
Systems. Outside of KSB he
is & member of the Institute
of Production Research
Darmstadt and a member
af an advisory board of the
VI Dusseldorf.




Ms. Rahat Kaunain Hassan
Director

Ms. Rahat 15 a Director and
Chairperson of HR & &
committes of KSB Pakistan
She received her LL.M.
degres from King's College
ondon. She is recipien
the prestigious Britannia

Chevening and Wamen of

Achievement Award 20
and the Wonder Wamen
Award 2013, She was also

naminated for Sitara

Imtiaz. Ms Hassan has been

Chairpersan of 1}
Compitition Commission of
Pakistan ancd Executive
Directlor of SECP

Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Directar

Mr. Bilgrami is a Director and

the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of KSB Pakistan
He is the President and CEQ
af Banklslami Pakistan

Hi othet

engagements include
Director Banklslam
Madar vt - -
Viodaraba Investments

Limited

Syed Hyder Ali

Directur

ycet Al Chiel BExecutive
& Maraging Director, Packages

Ltd | ahare, Paklstan

Sty o
Mictiicgan, USA with a Bachelor

of Science degree in Chemical

Management Development at
the Harvard Business Schoc

ISA

Nr. A as wille & varied

s He serves on the

COmpaniu

consil Giqneral of |

TVviig On il
philanthropic, education.l
chantable & businas
arganizations & also Do
member of AL Institute of

ariar ntermational

Mr. Jamal Nasim

Director

Mr, Jamal Nasim, Managing
Director Industrial
Development Bank of
Pakistan, has more than 33
years of professional
experience with NDFC and

DBE. which includes
Commercial Banking, Project

Management, Operations

Treasury , Risk Manageme
Internal Audit and

liance etc. He also has

a substantial experience of
serving on the Boards of
Directors of different
companies in fextile, Sugar
and Food sectors. He has
also held the position of
Executive Directar, Equity
Participation Fund. He hold:
y Masters deqree, in Business
Administration, from Asian

Institute of Management,

Manrula - Philippines.
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Mok d Masud Akh ?apdma@undnmn Tariq Ali
Chief Exacutive Officer / PRECIGE SR Darector Production
Managing Dirsctor Company Secretary

Imran Malik Mamoon Riaz Omer Saljouk Matral Rasul
GM Sales & Strategic Marketing GM Projects GM Customer Services M Materials

Shahzad Umer Saeed Hussain Shahzad Saleem
DGM QHSE Head of Internal Audit Manager Human Resource




Sales Offices

Lahore

16/2 Sir Aga Khan Road Lahore.
Ph: (042) 111 572 786, 36304173
Fax: (042) 36366192, 36368878
Email: info@ksh.com.pk

Multan

Golden Heights, Nusrat Road, Multan
Ph: (0611111572 786 Fax: (061) 4541784
Email: ksbmul@ksb.com.pk

Peshawar

Rawalpindi

309, A3 Peshawar Road, Westridge |
Opp. Valley Clinic, Rawalpindi.

Ph: (051) 111 572 786. Fax: (051) 5472612
Email: ksbrwpeksb.com.pk

Karachi
307 & 308, 3rd Floor Parsa Tawer, Block &,

PECHS Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

Ph:- (0211111572 786 Fax:(021) 34388302

Email: ksbkhi@ksb.com.pk

3rd Floor. Mall Tower, 35 The Mall, Peshawar Cell: 0300 5895289 Ph: 091-5285679 Fax; 091-52/78919

Email: franchise kpkidksb.com.pk

KSB Partners

S, Channe! City Lotation Status Pravince

Partners Contactd Office Landline Fax Emall

Pkt lant gl o
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Company Information

Board of Directors Audit Committee
Tonjes Cerovsky Chairman Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Chairman
Mqhammac Masud Akhtar ~ Managing Director Dr. Matthias Beth (7 P
Sajid Mahmood Awan z
D Misteliias Besh Syed Hyder Ali Member
Rahal Kaunain Hassan
Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Secretary Audit Committee
Syed Hyder Ali
Jamal Nasim (Nominee NIT) Saged Hussain
Company Secretary HR & R Committee
Sajid Mahmood Awan Rahat Kaunain Hassan Chairperson
Mansgainant ";-vuu Hyder Al Member
Mohammad Masud Akhtar Member
Mohammad Masud Akhtar Chief Executive Officer — .
sand Mahmood Awan Finance, Administration & Registered Office
Corporate Affairs
Syed Tarig Ali Praduction 1672 Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore - 34000.
Ph: (042) 36304173, 36370969
Auditors ax: (042) 36368878, 363
Email: info@ksb.com.pk
AF Fergusan & (o Chartered Accountants

Works
Legal Advisors
Hazara Road, Hassanabdal

~

Fh: (057

Mandviwala & Zafar

2520236

Fax: (057) 2520237
Bankers e 1 v

Email: infoaksb.com.pk
Allied Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited Share Registrar
Dautsche Bank AG

Habib Bank Limited ; = ; ; .
o | i Central Depository Company of Pakista
MCB Banik Limited _entral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

National Bank OFf Pakistan CDC House, 99 B, Block B, SMCHS
NIB Bank Limited Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi- 74000
United Bank Limited Tel: (027)1171-111-500
Fax: (021) 34326053




Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 58th Annual General
Meeting of the members of KSB Pumps Company
Limited, will be held on Monday, the 27+ April, 2015,
al 4.00 p.m. at Hotel Hospitality Inn, 25-26 Lgertan
Road, Lahore, to transact the following business

Ordinary Business

b

4.

To confirm the minutes of the Annual General
Meeting held on April 25, 2014,

To consider and adopt the audited accounts of
the Company for the year ended December 31
A

2014 and report of Auditors and Directors
thercon,

To apprave and declare dividend of 50 % for the
financial year ended December 31, 2014 as
recommended by the Directors.

To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration.
M/s. A.F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants,
the retiring auditors offer themselves for re
appointment as auditors of the Company.

Special Business

o consider and if thought fit to pass the
following resolution as a “Special Resolution”:
RESOLVED “that Article 84 of the Articles of the
Association of the Company be amended to
read as follows

Remuneration of Directors

84. The remuneration of each Director (other
than a regularly paid Managing Director or full
time working Director) for attending meetings
of the Board of Directors shall be Rs. 50,000/
(Rupees fifty thousand only) per meeting
attended by him.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

4

g1

SAJID MAHMOOD AWAN
Company Secretary
Lahore : April 03, 2015

57t AGM, held on April 25, 2014

- KSB PUI
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Notes

A membear entitled ta attend and vote al this

sther membe

meeting is entitle

to appoint a

as proxy. Proxies in order 10 be e

received not later than 48 hours before the time

appointed for the meeting If a member appoints

mare than one proxy ang more than cne
instrurments of proxy are deposited by a membe
with the Company, all such Instruments of proxy

shall be rendered invalid, Every praxy shall hawve

the right to attend, speak and vote in plac

member appeointing him/her at the mee

Ihe Share Transfer Books of the Company will

remain closed from 1/th Apnl,

2015 (both days inclusive). Tra
Registr
Depositary Company of Pakistan Limited, COC

House, 99-B, Block B, SM.CH.S., Main Shahrah-«

order at Company

Faisal, Karachi 74000, by the « lose of business o
i6th April, 2015 will be in time to be passed for

payment of dividend to the transterees.

The CDC account/sub account holders and/or the

nersans whase securities are in group account

and their registration details are up-loaded as per
the regulations, shall for identification purpose
have to produce their original Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport
at the time of attending the meeling
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors
resolution / power of attorney with specimen

signature of the nominee shall be proctuced at the

time of the meeting

Submission of copies of CNIC (Mandatory)

Pursuant to the directive at the Securities &

Exchange Commission of Pakistan, CNIC numbers
of shareholders are mandatorily required to be
mentioned on Dividend Warrants, Shareholder:

are, therefore, requested to submit a copy of their

CNIC (if not zlready provided) to the Company

Share Reqistrar, M/s, Central Depository Company
of Pakistan Limited, CDC House, 99 B, Block B

SMCHS, Main Shahrah e-Faisal, Karachi-74000

Withholding Tax on dividends

wimment of Pakistan through Finance Act,

1< made certain amendments in Section

of the Income lax OUrdinance, <

different rates are prescribed for deduction of

Participants of 57th AGM
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Management

withholding Tax on the amount of dividend paid
by the companies/banks. These tax rates are as
follows:

(a) For filers of income tax returns 10%
(b) For non-filers of income tax returns 15%

To enable the Company to make tax deduction on
the amoaount of cash dividend @10% instead of 15%
all shareholders whose names are not entered into
the Active Tax- payers list (ATL) provided on the
website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers,
are advised to make sure that their names are
entered into ATL before the date of payment of the
cash dividend, otherwise tax on their cash dividend
will be deducted @15% instead of 10%.

The joint sharehalders are requested to provide
shareholding proportions of principal shareholders
& joint shareholders as withholding tax will be
determined separately on Filer/Non-filer status
based on their shareholding proportions otherwise
it will be assumed that shares are equally held.

The Carparate shareholding having CDC account
are required to have their National Tax Number
(NTN) updated with their respective participants,
whereas physical shareholders should send a copy
of their NTN Certificate to the Company or
Company's Share Registrar, M/s. Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited. The shareholders
while sending NTN or NTN Certificate, as the case
may be, must quote Company name and their
respective folio numbers.

For any query/clarification/information, the
shareholders may contact the Company, and/or the
Share Registrar.

Audited Financial Statement through e-mail:

SECP thraugh its notification SRO 787(1) /2014 dated
September 8, 2014 has allowed the circulations of
Audited Financial Statement alongwith Notice of
Annual General Meeting to the Members through
e-mail. Therefore, all members of the Company who
wish to received soft copy of Annual Report are
requested to send their e-mail addresses. The

Nolice of Anuzl General Meating

cansent form for electronic transmission could be
downloaded from the Company
Website:www.ksb.com.pk. Audited financial
statements & reports are being placed on the
aforesaid website.

7. Consent for Video Conference Facility

As allowed by SECP vide circular No.10 of 2014 dated
May 21, 2014, members can avail video conference
facility for this Annual General Meeting at Karachi
provided the Company receives consent from the
members helding in aggregate 10% or more
shareholding, residing at above mentioned location,
at least 10 days prior to date of the meeting.

Subject to fulfillment of the above conditions,
members shall be informed of the venue, 5 days
before the date of the General meeting along with
complete information necessary to access the facility.

In this regard please send a duly signed request as
per following formar at the registered address of
the Company 10 days before holding af annual
general meeting.

I/We of
being a members KSB
Pumps Company Limited haolder of
e — Ordinary Share(s) as per Registered
Folio No./CDC Sub Account
No. hereby opt for video conference
facility at Karachi.

Statement under Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 in regard to Special Business

Item 5 of the agenda

Amendment is being proposed to increase the fee of
the Directors for attending Board Meeting to a
reasonable limit. The Directors interest in the aforesaid
special business is to the extent of the amount of
increased fee only.
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New Products

Kebak - KSB Firefighting Pumps

KSB Pakistan has launched the most reliable
Firefighting Solutions by the name “Kebalk”,
This is an addition in the loca! KSB portfolio
which was considered to be a much wanted
product for this segment. The Kebal
Firefighting Pump Set consists of Standard,
NFPA 20 Complaint and 3rd Parly
(UL/FMAYDS) listed Fire Pump.

Kebiak makes up of M/s Armstrong Pump
coupled with UL/FM approved drivers and
complete UL Listed FM approved accessories
required by NFPA 20, Underwriter
Laboratories & Factory Mutual.

Kebak UL/EM Firefighting Solutions are the
first UL/FM Firefighting Pump Sets being
manufactured in Pakistan that are available
in Diesel Engine as well as Motor Driven
Forms.

APl 11th Edition Pumps

Enriching its product pertfelio , KSB Pakistan has
launched RPH Pumps which is an APl 11th Edition
Pump. RPH is capable of handling a large variety of
crude oil products in Chemical & Petro chemical
[ncustry. With the induction of this pump, KSB
Pakistan has become the first and alone manufacturer
of API (11th Edition) Standard Complaint Pumps in
Pakistan. This product is the result of cutting edge
rescarch based on the latest modem tools. The pump
has a robust design which is engineered for extreme
reliability and longevity in the most demanding
apolications. Its unique product design, offer features
entailing pressure balancing system that truly reduces
bearing forces, offering all types of customized sealing
plans and corrosion resistant alloys that have been
chosen for all wetted parts. RPH pump ensures
highest quality and safety standards.
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Management Directors' Report to the Sharaholders
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Directors’ Report to the
Shareholders

The Directors of KSB Pumps Company Limited are pleased to present the Annual Report along with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2014 together with Auditor’s report thereon.

THE ECONOMY
Global Economy

In year 2014, the global economic performance remained neutral with overall growth rate of 3.3 percent.
The US economy is strengthening while other major economies like the euro area, Japan and China exhibited
weaker-than-expected growth trends. Sharp decline in oil prices and increased geopolitical tension have
been key contributors to low performance of Russian economy. Growth in emerging markets and developing
economies also remained moderate. Down side risks including geopolitical issues remain, but increased
demand due to lower il prices could boost global growth in coming months. Projected growth rate for years
2015-161s 3.5 and 3.7 percent, although a downward revision from earlier forecasts.

Pakistan's Economy

Amid multiple challenges, year 2014 still ended with favourable economic prospects for Pakistan. In earlier
part of the year, supported by all key sectors namely agriculture, industry and service, GDP growth rate was
recorded at 4.1 percent for the previous fiscal year. Conversely, 1st half of current fiscal year began with
political unrest and heavy floods hitting a vast agricultural area of the country. These events gave rise to
economic uncertainty in the country and doubts to achieve 2015 growth targets. The security situation has
worsened due to which military operation has been expanded, with augmented speed, to other areas of the
country; it would be a further strain on overall spending. Energy shortfall combined with gas shortage is
another impediment towards the performance of industrial sector. Absence of clear action plan for solution
of the energy crisis and recent fuel shortage episode may hamper the foreign and local investment.

Despite these major challenges, the macroeconomic outlook of the country has shown certain encouraging
signs as well. Political tension has lessened giving relief to the government. Overall inflation declined to 4.3
percent in end of year 2014 and projection for the fiscal year is below 6 percent against target of 8 percent.
However, risk of negative trend still exists. Drop in oil prices would be having positive impact on overall
spending. IMFF has shown satisfaction over progress on the measures taken so far and announced the release
of next tranche of the loan. It would not only strengthen forex reserves but also would be a positive sentiment
about averall progress of economy and aid building investors' confidence. To support the positive economic
indicators, State Bank of Pakistan has further reduced its policy rate which will augment industrial performance.
Government has also made a medium term strategy to implement fiscal reforms, however, the progress
needs to be monitored to avoid unnecessary delays. In addition to it, steps need to be taken to attract foreign
direct investment into the country and to reap the benefits of GSP plus status. In summary, overall condition
of economy is anticipated to improve, provided that downward risks including political instability, power
shortfall and security issues are contained. Based on the mixed macroeconomic conditions, GDP growth for
fiscal year 2015 is expected to remain close to 4 percent.

23
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THE COMPANY

Financial Results
The comparative financial results for the year 2014 as against 2013 are as follows:

Rupees in "000’
2014 2013
Sales - - 3,152,062 2,577,686
Gross profit 697,611 594,990 N
Profit before tax 252,099 200,962
Profit/(Loss) for the year 186,989 158,011
Earnings per share [EPS) _ 14.17 11.97

Following the overall growth trends in the economy, your Company has shown remarkable results for the year
ended December 31, 2014,

Turnover has shown a healthy growth of 22% while gross profit has increased by 17%. Profit befare tax increased
by 25% as compared to previous year. Profit after tax increased by 18%; earning per share reflects the same
trend.

Sales

Overall business of KSB Pakistan improved in vear 2014 with above 30% growth in order intake. Public sector,
after slow progress in year 2013, responded with ever highast orders in water segment. Industry, Energy and
Building segments have again proved a cornerstone ensuring sustainable business trends. Fire pump units, our
new product, has also been well acknowledged by these segments. KSB Pakistan has advanced further towards
serving the needs of petrochemical and sugar sectors by supplying pumps and valves for all critical process
applications of these sectors. Moreaver, we have secured some key projects of Reverse Osmosis (RO) plants in
fertilizer and food sectors to capitalize on product porttolio diversification and expansion opportunity. KSB
Pakistan has signed group service agreement with the parent company to benefit from their core competencies
and obtain various advisory services including services for sales, procurement, markeling, corporate
communications, comphance, accounting , administration, HR, quality assurance and technical support. The
long-term global experience of our parent company in the above fields will further support us to achieve the
business objectives.

Projects

2014 was overall a good year for turnkey project business. We maintained our focus towards realization of
certain sizeable business opportunities and finally succeeded to nook sufficient order intake in water extraction,
waste water disposal and canventional construction segments. Further, this year was the third consecutive year
whers KSB won major water filtration prejects thus establishing itself as a major player in this field in Punjab,
On exccution side. the activity finally picked up as a result of increased spending by government depariment
Consequently highest-ever revenue has been recorded by the department. More than 80% revenue growth
has been achieved inyear 2014,

Further, the year concluded with a long-awaited breakthrough: KSB Pakistan has reached amicable settlement
of COWA project with LG&CD department Punjab. The project has been re-activated with revised scope out of
which major part of execution is expected to be accomplished in year 2015
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As a continuous improvement process, major structural changes were made to enhance overall efficiencies and
lo prepare ourselves for future challenges. In addition, KSB projects, in coordination with other concerned
functions, was able to make inroads in Industry in the high-tech field of water treatment through Reverss
Osmasis (RO) process. Solar pumps project was added to our portfolio which has been well received by the
market due to ongoing energy shortage.

PRODUCTION

Driven by healthy activity on business front, KSB Production achieved remarkable production numbers in year
2014.

KSB Pakistan has accomplished another milestone by acauiring MbK (Made by KSB) certification for its plant in
Hassan'Abdal, a feature that ensures consistent KSB Products & Processes to its customers. It will further enable
LS to serve our customers in better way not anly in Pakistan but alse globally with high guality standards and
on time delivery. With this achievement KSB Pakistan has been registered among few MbK (Made by KSB
certified manufacturing facilities in the group

Solar Energy 1s among the most promising echnologies i (he fielo of renewable g 18T

K58 offers reliable solutions 1o catar toisindustr
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Hi-Tech Machines at KSB Waorks —.‘#

As a part of our continued improvement strategy, we further invested not only on infrastructure but also on
machinery and development of skill sets of our employees. Building a new world class service facility, construction
of storage for pattern shop, and TIG welding facility are few significant investments made during the year 2014,

For process improvement and greater operational efficiency of our hydraulic systems, a new semi-automatic
balancing machine has been added to machinery. Upgraded epoxy painting facility with temperature and
humidity control equipment shall not only enable us to cater to production needs in wet weathers but increase
the process capability, productivity and quality of operation as well. In-house manufacturing and assembly
of complete fire fighting units, which was earlier outsourced, has been started in year 2014 resulting in reduced
overall lead time and enhanced internal capabilities of complex manufacturing systems.

Besides fulfilling captive pump casting requirements in hi-tech metaliurgies,
KSB toundry is a provider of key automotive castings for leading OEMs in Pakistan
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FOUNDRY

Foundry achieved record sales volume in year 2014, more than 40% increase over last year. In-house development
of new larger sizes of Sewatec and RPH pumps in shorter lead time enabled K5B Pakistan to improve its
positioning in the market. Production of duplex

material has been started in year 2014 by supplying = e N
SNW pump parts in local market with further & E_
opportunities in hand in fareign markets as well. TIG & -
welding facility will further strengthen the capacity e —
and processes in the foundry. 54

Certificate of Appreciation
QUALITY, ENVIRONMENT, OCCUPATIONAL
HEALTH AND SAFETY @ :g

11 Annual Environment

“Our customers set the standards for the quality of Excellence Awards 2014
our products and services. We satisfy their wishes in
full and on time”"
KSB provides world class products and exc ellent mewd"f‘mm
services to s customers with the aim to make its
customers’ plants safer, more energy efficientand KSB PUMPS COMPANY LTD
more cost-effective. :

This certificate « bemg awarded in 2014

KSB Pumps Company Limited is the first foundry
based engineermq company in Pakistan which has KSH Pumps Pakistan received the 11th Annual Environment Excellence
been certified for the Integrated Management System AT AN

(IS0 9001, 1SO 14001 & OHSAS 18001).

KSB Pakistan, in continued appreciation of its compliance to environment friendly policies, has won environment
excellence award in the year 2014. While achieving ranking of one of top 10 out of about 150 companies from
almost all business fields, KSB Pakistan secured 1st position in engineering sector. The award was initiated by
National Forum for Environment & Health and is designed to recognize and promote organizations which
contribute towards environment sustainability and development based on strict criteria.

KSB Service Workshop in Hassanabdal ensures
operational reliability of Pumps and Valves
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SERVICE fast & efficient

Year 2014 has been vet another year of remarkable success for KSB Pakistan service department. With a double
digit growth in order intake, overall revenue increased by more than 30%. The focus area was core business
namely spare parts. service and repair. Energy and Industry segments were key contributors towards growth
in business.

The new state of the art Service facility at works started functioning in 3rd quarter of 2014, Additionally a 24/7
Service Helpline has also been introduced to facilitate cur valued customers ta call us 24/7 for their service
needs. With this Tacility we ensure even more strengthened relationship with our clients,

The Service department was re-organized in the beginning of 2014 in line with group’s guidelines.

HUMAN RESOURCE

-l O Lahore Country & Sports Club O o

Participants of the Business Review Meeting

Strateqy in to Actions (SIA) program was continued to keep up focus of all business units on company targets.
In light of the structured feedback invited from employees, an extensive review of HR policies was conducted
and the revised HR manual, with changes in existing policies as well as addition of same new policies focusing
an employee benefits, was launched. Training & development of employees remained in high focus during the
year. To develop and strengthen the top leadership team, Value Based Leadership” was conducted which was
facilitated by the international consultant of KSB AG. The company also invested in more than 300 training days
(national and international) in the year 2014

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

“Risks are potential future developments or events that can lead to damage or loss. They result fram the




Managemen! Directars Fepon to the Sharehoigers
S

uncertainty of future events. A risk is therefore every condition, situation or state that can, at present and/or in
future, prevent the KSB Group or an individual Group company from achieving its business goals and completing
its tasks.

KSB's risk management system is designed to identify and evaluate current and potential threats to the
achievement of ohjectives as early as possible, and prevent or at least limit business losses through adequate
measures. The aim is to prevent any threat to the existence of KSB and to create lasting value through improved
business decisions.

Financial Risk Factor

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's overall risk management programme
focuses an the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Finance Department under the principles and policies approved by the
Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management as well as policies
covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess
iguidity. All treasury related transactions are carried oul within the parameters of these policies under the
guidelines provided by the Group Treasury and State Bank of Pakistan.

Market Risk
Market risk includes currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk.

Fareian exchange risk i< the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
hecause of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from varicus currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar ang the Euro,
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities.

Cther price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (ather than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factars specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factars affecting
all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity price risk since there
are no investments in equity securities. The Company is also not exposed to commodity price risk since it has
a awverse portfolio of commadity suppliers.

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates, The Company has no significant long-term interest-bearing assets.
The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at
variable rates expose the Company ta cash flow interest rate risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables.
Credit risk of the Company arises from cash and cash equivalents and depaosits with banks and financial institutions,
as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions. Under
the Credit Policy. the management assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial
position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in
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accordance with limits set by the board. The utilization of credit limits is regularly monitored and major sales to
retail customers are settled in cash. For banks and financial institutions, only independently rated parties with
a strang credit rating are accepted.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due ta the dynamic nature of the Company's businesses, the
Company's finance department maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining financial availability under

committed credit lines.

Management monitors the forecasts of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flow. This is generally carned out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These limits vary

by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company's
liguidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in each quarter and considering the level of liquid
assets necessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and externazl
regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing pl.

Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in order to suppert its business and maximize sharcholders’ value. The Company

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. Capital
includes ordinary share capital and reserves.

SCHOKARSHIF
h K38 \3aRE PR




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - KSB CARE

Ihe Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is the duty of every corporate body to protect the interest of the society
at large. Besides prime abjectives of running business, a corporate entity should take initiatives for welfare of the

society on whole, especially for the community within which it operates. KSB expresses its cammitment by

contributing in educational and social programs.

« = o ] » 1

B's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) program works under the banner of KSB

Cy the adewve en ( munity, K58 h yeen supporting the educational institutions in the rural

cas around 1ts production facihity at Hassan'abdal. During the year 2014 the Company extended support to 9

educational institutions by providing assistance for rehabilitation of infrastructure, construction of class rooms
provision of furnitui nd fixtur

i has also been offering internsh ps, apprenticeships, trair ing opportunities, ¢ ducational visits and study

projects to students

Under the scholarship program, KSB awards merit based scholarships to students of various schools and colleges
situated in the vicinity of its works at Hassan'abdal. 159 high achievers were awarded scholarships in year 2014

In addition, donations
were also made to
hospitals and welfare
institutions

FUTURE OUTLOOK
SALES

Year 2015 offers
brighter prospects in all
key business areas
including
opportunities in
chemical and
petrochemical sector
with APl and fire-
fighting pumps.
Business growth is
expected from
standard and high-end
engineered market for
Industry, Energy,
Building Service and
Water & Waste Water
:nt also has

special focus on energy

Governn

and infrastructure

Care. Realizing the role of



Our strateqy of effective communication through active dialog
synergizing with videos and search engine optimization
customers

ol the business environment a

Based on positive auliaok

healthy business activity in year 201.
Projects

Brighter business prospects are on the way for K58 Pakist

1in year 2015. We a

proj

hand. Growtl n various business ops

ons ar

on, SAAF PAANI Project rar Punjab

Jacobabad pump stat
Falsalabad etc

following.

Mareover, KPK further offers promising prospe

marketing, social media activities communication

intinues 1o support us ennancing our reach (o

i good orders in hand, KSB Pakistan anticipates

Projects and a significant rise in order int

w-up with government to complete projects in
tunities in Punjab, KPK, Sindh namely CPS, MSDP
WA-KPK, JICA grant [or Lahore, Gujranwala and

ts for turnkey jobs which we have been actively

i raricapal lon ¥ . cperaw
i cpament antinues o rres




Service

n 2015, we aim to obtain maximum leverage from our new service facility. Also we intend to intensify efforts

1 the energy and industrial segments in the form of engaging clients in Long Term Maintenance Agreements

TMAs). We are resolute ta continue efforts to ensure sustainable growth, partnersinip relationship with our

for KSB Pakistan Service business

dalued customer ana make 2015 another prosperous year

“58 Service 1s committed to serve its customers round the clock

"LIC VEAD <
! [ o Upees

Profit for the year before providing for taxation 252,099

Provision for taxation (65,1100

Profit after taxation 186,989

Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year - Net of tax 5.823)

Un appropriated profit brought forward 1,349

Available for appropriation 182,515
Appropriated as under

Transter to general reserve 1 IG_U_OO__

- Proposed dividend @ Rs 5.00 per share 66,000

182,000

515

Un appropriated profit carried forward
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AUDITORS

The present auditors, A.F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and offer themselves for reappointment.
As suggested by the Audit Committee the Board of Directors has recommended their reappointment as auditors
of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2015,

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has already adopted a Code of Conduct in letter and spirit. The compliance with the Code
of Conduct is compulsory for all employees at all levels. The Code has also been placed on the Company's website.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes since December 11, 2014 and the company has not entered into any
commitment, which would affect its financial pasition al the balance sheet date.

HOLDING COMPANY

KSB Aktiengesellschaft (AG) Germany is the holding company of KSB Pumps Co. Ltd with 58.89% shares.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors presently comprises of eight individuals out of which six are non-executive,
The Chairman of the Board is other than the CFO and non-executive Director.

On completion of terms of the Directors, elections were held on 25th April, 2014 and accordingly the Board and
the Board Committees was reconstituted. The Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation for the
valuable contribution and guidance provided by the outgoing Directors during their association with the
Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year, four Board Meetings were held and the number of Meetings attended by each Director is given
hereunder:

S.No.  Name of Director No. of Meetings
Attended

1z Mr. Tonjes Cerovsky 3

2. Mr. M. Masud Akhtar 4

3 Mr. Sajid Mahmood Awan 4

4, Mr. R. D. Ahmad 1*

5 Ms. Rahat Kaunain Hassan 3
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S. No. Name of Director No. of Meetings
Attended

5 Dr. Matthias Beth 2

7. Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami 3

B, Mr. Jamal Nasim 1

9. Syed Hyder Ali 2

10. Mr. Werner Spiegel =

* Mr. Werner Spicgel and Mr. K. D. Ahmad retired on 25th April 2014,
Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend the Board Meetings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee of the Board has been in existence since enforcement of the Code of Corporate Governance
which comprises of three non-executive Directors. By virtue of election of directars held, during the year the
Audit Committee was reconstituted. The Members of the Board Audit Committee were as follows:
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S. No. Name of Director No. of Meetings
Attended

1 Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Chairman Non Executive Diractor, 4

2 Dr. Matthias Beth - Member Non Executive Director. 2

3. Syed Hyder Ali - Member Non-Executive Director, 1

4 Mr, R. D. Ahmad - Member Non-Execltive Director. *

5. Mr. Werner Spiegel - Member Non-Executive Director, 4

* Mr. Werner Spiegel and Mr. R. D. Ahmad retired on 25th April 2014

During the year four meetings of the Committee were held. The Committee has its terms of reference which
were determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with the guidelines provided in the listing regulations.

HUMAN RESCURCE &

The Board of Directors has constituted the Human Resource and Remuneration Cammittee (HR&R), which
comprises of three Directors. By virtue of election of directors held, during the year the HR&H Committee was
reconstituted. The members of the HR&R Committee were as tollows:
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S.No. Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended
% Ms. Rahat Kaunain Hassan Chairperson 1
). Syed Hyder Ali Member 1
3. Mr. Mohammad Masud Akhtar : Member 2

CORPORATE AND FINANCE REPORTING FRAME WORK

- The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the Management in
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984. These statements present fairly the Company's state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

. Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

«  The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departures therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.

- The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the Best Practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the
Listing Regulations.

There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.
The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

The value of investments including accrued interest based on respective audited accounts of funds are

as follows:
1. Provident Fund 31.12.2013 Rs. 107.0 million.
2, Gratuity Fund 31.12.2013 : Rs. 59.5 million.

- To the best of our knowledge, no trading of shares of the Company by CEO, Directors, Company Secretary,
CFO, their spouses and minor children has been carried out.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The statement of pattern of the shareholding of the Company as at December 31, 2014 is annexed with the
report.

ar
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PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The performance of CEO is assessed through the evaluation system developed by the KSB Group. The evaluation
is conducted on financial and non financial parameters including the KSB Values.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors are grateful to the valued customers and shareholders of the Company for their cooperation and
support. They are also thankful for the excellent support and guidance provided by our parent Company, M/s.
KSB AG.

The Board expresses its gratitude for the efforts of all the employees who have made it possible to achieve our
business goals.

On behalf of the Board

K
o h/"\_-,.-f-"ﬁ‘

Mohammad Masud Akhtar
March 19, 2015 Chief Executive

Lahore.




Stakshnlaers

Informat on

Highlights 6 Years

"

Rupes

Million PRR

Million PKR

1
1

3

4

i

¥

200

0

£00
00
400

00

soc

ang

500

1]

oy

v]e o]

sa0

Milliesn PER

16

200
150

100

Equity

-~

~

w 3
P~

2009 0000 2017 2012 2013 24

7

Sales
]
008 000 Jan 2013 X

Net Profit/(Loss)

L VS U] ZOI 0z 2y s

Earning/(Loss) per Share

"
e =
i ) " bl H
-— =g ™~ -
2 e -
~

2009 2000 2018 M2 2013 2074

18.04

Rupaes

Mallion PER

Million PKR

Number

Highlights
===

Cash Dividend Per Share

&

5

4

3

| l ﬂ

i

s 2o 2014 213 o4
Short Term Finances

o

5
400

300

200

L] g

a

Joge 2010 20010 2011 2013
Finance Cost

50

. 47
40
3

20
ol

:] 009 210 M1 2012 2013 2014
No. of Pumps Praduced
€000
5600 £
o
4€00 =
~
3000 5 =
I'l
2000 L
1000 ﬁ
1]

2009 2010 4011 2012 3013 2014

39



40

Vertical Analysis

Balance Sheet

Net worth / shareholders equity

Non current liabilities

Shart term running finances/bank borrowings
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Total liabilities and equity

Fixed Assets

Long Term Loans and Deposits

Deferred Taxation

Current Assets

Total Assets

Profit and Loss Account
Sales

Cost of sales

Gross Profit / (Loss)
Distribution and marketing costs
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Other operating income
Operating Profit / (Loss)
Finance Cost

Profit / (Loss) before tax
Taxation

Profit / (Lass) for the year

__ 2014

Rs.in 000"

364.296

12,463

(¥ ]
o
ad
=
(o

387

_E\J
o
S
| =3

3,152,062

(2,454 451)

47435)
252,099
(65.110)

18.20%
41.18%

100.00%

[ ]

(e

|
=

(.43%

0.00%

87 04>

100.00%

100,00%:

-1.50%

8.00%

-2.07%

5.93%

I

973,149

43,860

177,841

129,858

2,324,707

1,

&
Ly

Z

(1.982,697)

(

306,942
15,645
14,734

987,387

~

324,70]

577 686
594,990
223911)
168,678)

(33,886)

42,951}

158,011

41.860%
1 89 o4
7.65%

48.60%

100.00%

13.20%
0.67%
0 63%

85.49%

100.00%

100.00%
-76.92%
. 23.08%
-8.69%
-6.54%

-1.31%

2.16%




2012

Rs. in'000’

%age

874,364 38.58%
24,825 1.10%
233,370 10.30%
1,133,858 50.03%
2266417 100.00%
Camond 137z
10,552 0.47%
23,022 102
1,921,828 84.80%
EGA 17 Fm__f]oup
2,630,402 100.00%
(2,087,813)  -79.37%
542,589 20.63%
(222,183) BA45%
(133,479) 5.07%
(22,952) 0.87%
68,089 2,59
232,063 8.82%
(30,405) 1.16%
R 201,65.’3-_ e
(39,094) -1.49%
—162.564 6. |_B"-It_

2011

Rs. in '000"

__2010
Rs. in '000’

%age

705,463 3533% 826,600 4569% 773,021 48.49%
33,163 1.66% 63,843 353% 52,273 3.28%
57,791 2.89% 164,927 9.12% 171 0.01%

1,200,382 60.12% 753,738 4166% 768645  48.22%

1,996,799 10000% 1,809,108  100.00%  1,594170  100.00%

316471 1585% 313,502 1733% 251639 1579%
12,946 0.65% 11,685 0.65% 6,196 0.39%
35,465 1.78% 0.00% 0.00%

1,631,917 8173% 1,483,920 8202% 1336275  8383%
1,996,799 100.00% 1809108 100.00%  1,594110  100.00%
1944764  100.00% 2,047,989  10000% 2,024,248  100.00%
(1628,144)  -83.72% (1,564,429  -7639% (1,522,737)  -75.22%
116621 1628% 483,560 2361% 501,511 24.78%
(180,006) 926%  (214,023) 1045%  (183402)  -9.06%
(119,023) 612%  (128,520) 628%  (118321)  -5.85%
(199,706) 10.27% {13,387) 065%  (17282)  -0.85%
42,319 2.18% 42,867 2,09% 41,704 2.06%
{139,886) 7.19¢% 170,498 833% 224210 11.08%
(16,235) 083% (17,248) 084%  (10421)  -051%
(156,121) 803% 153251 rags 213789 1056%
50,000 257% (53471) 261%  (66000)  -3.26%
(106,121) 460 99,779 487% 147780 730%

-546%

a1
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2014 203 2012 Change

Rs. in '000 Rs. in '000 g Rs. in '000 Yo Rs. in "000

Balance Sheet

Net worth / sharchalders equity 1101515 973,149 13.19% 973,149 8749301 11.30% B74364
Non current liabilities 79,193 43,8560 i1 56% 43,860 24,825 7664 24325
Short term running finances/bank bonowings 529272 177,841 197 61% 177,841 233370 -237% 233370
Creditors, acaued and other liabilities 1,197,407 1,125,858 5.98% 1,129,858 1,133,858 035% 1,133.858
Total liabilities and equity 2907 387 2324707 25.06% 2,324,007 2,206417 _2.5?"!{'. 2266417
Fixed Assate 364,296 306,342 18 P:‘.-h: 306,942 311,014 131%_ 311,014
Leng Term Loans and Deposits 12463 15,645 -200.34%; 15645 10,552 48.26% 10,552
Deferrad Taxation 14,734 -100.06% 14,734 23022 36.00% 23022
Current Assets 2530628 1,987,387 2733% 1,987,387 1,921,828 3471% 1921828
Total Assets Z,W;,JBT 2,324,707 _} 5 06% 2324707 2266417 257 2266417
Profit and Loss Account

Sales 3,152,062 2,577,686 21 28% 2,577 686 2630402 2004 2630402
Cost of sales (2454451)  {1,982,69/7) 379% (1,982697) 12,087813) -3.03% (2,087.813)
Gross Profil / (Loss) _697.61 1 ] 594,990 _I 725: 594,; 542,589 9.66% 542;
Dastribution and marketing costs (243,578) {223,911} 8.78% (223,911) (222,183) 0.78% (222,183)
Administrative expenses (184,584) [163,678) 467 (168,678) (133475 26,375 (133,479)
Cther operating expenses (29,673) (33,8R0) 1243% {33,886) (22,952} 47.63% (22,952)
Other operating income 60,158 55721 7.96% 55,721 68,089 -18,16% 68089
Operating Profit / (Loss) 1;99,535 224236 ) 3158% _ 224236 232,063 3379 232063
Finance Cost (47,435 (23,274) 103.81% (23,274) (30,4015) -23.45% (30,405)
Profit { (Loss) before tax _2 52,0-99_ 200,962 _.7'5.45_% 200,962 201,658 ‘ 035% 201658
Taxation {65,110 142,951} 51 5% (42,951) (39,094} 987% (39,094)

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 166,989 158011 18.34% 158,011 162,564 -2.80% 162,564




Stakeholders' Information Harizantal Analysis
s

2011 1] 2010 Change 2010 2009 Change 2009 2008 Change

Rs.in 000 "Rs.in'000 Rs.in 000 % Rs.in'000 Rein'000 % Rs.in000 Asin'000 %

705463 2394% 705463 826,600 -14.83% A26,600 773,021 5.93% 730 676,832 1421%
33763 25.14% 33,163 EER.EE] “A1A8% 63,843 52273 2213% 52273 42,302 23.57%
57,791 03.82% 57791 164,927 £64.96% 164,927 171 9615382% 17 16421 -58.96%

1,200,382 554% 1.200,382 733,738 59.26% 753,738 768,615 -1.94% 768645 488731 5737M%
1,996,799 13.50% 1,996,799 1,808,108 10.42%, 1,809,108 ;94,1 ID_ 1349% 1,594,110 1,224,286 30.21%

316471 -1.72% - 316471 313,502 0.95% 313,502 25‘#—.639— ;33‘-‘:: 251.6; 219,108 14.65%
12,946 -18.49% 12,946 11,685 10.75% 11,685 6,196  BB5%m 6,196 7,885 2142%
35485 35.08% 35465 - : =

1631917 17.77% 1,631,917 1483920 5.94%, 1483520 1336275 11.05% 1336275 997,293 33.96%
1,996,759 1350% 1,996,799 1.809,103- 10425 1,809,108 1,594,110 134%% 1,594,110 1,224,286 3021%
1,944,764 35.26% 1,944,764 2,047 939 S04% 2047989 2024248 L17/% 2024248 1876445 7.88%
(1,628,144} 2823% (1,628,144)  (1,564429) 329 (1564429 (1,522,737 274% (1,522,737) (1,368835) 11.24%
_316.621 7137% _31.6.621 453,560 -34.52% 483,560 501,51 -3.58% 501,57 507,610 -1.208%
(180,096) 23.37% (180,096) {(214,023) -15.85% (214023) 1834021 16700 (183402) (192937) -4.94%
(119,023) 12.15% 1119,023) [128,520) 7.3%%0 (1285200 (118321} 862%  (118321) (110034) 753%
(159,706) BE514% (199,706) (13.387)  1391.82% (13,387) (17.282) -2254% (17,282 {15,368) 12.45%

42315 608945 42319 42867 -128% 42867 41,704 27%% 41,704 56,287 -2591%

(139,886) 265895 (139,886) 170,498 -182.05% 170498 224210 -2396% 224210 245,558 -8.6%%

(16,235 87.28% (16,235} (17,248) S87% (17,248) (10421)  6551% (10421) (11,639) -10.46%
(156,121) 229.17% (156,121) 153,251 -201.87% 153,251 213789  28B32% 213,789 233919 -861%

50,000 178.19% 50,000 (53.471) -19351% (5347) (B6000)  -1B.98% (66,000  (63.231) 438%

{106,121) 253.19% (106,121) 99,779 -20636% 99,779 147,769 -3249% 147,789 170,688 -13.42%
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Stakeholders Information

Statement of Value Addition

Value Addition

Net sales
Qther income

Value Distribution

Cost of sales (excluding employees' cost &
Depreciation/Amortization)

Marketing, admin. & other expenses (excluding

employees' cost, Depreciation, & Extraordinary Expenses)

Employees cost
- Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare
- Workers' profit particiaption fund

Government
Taxes & Duties
- Workers' welfare fund

Shareholders
- Dividend
- Bonus shares

Retained in business for future growth
- Depreciation & Amortization
- Retained profit

Finance cost

\%&v ‘.‘ Value Distribution 2014
i

e sharwhubdn

Al Aatadendd bt basdmens b
Tuture growih

& Famance con

Statement of Value Addition
=usaw e - =L

2014 %age 2013 Y%age

Rs. in ‘000" Rs. in ‘000"
3,152,062 9813 | 2.577.686 97.88
60,158 1.87 55721 212
3212220 10000 2,633,407 100,00
2,105,340 6554 1,662,945 63.15
252,880 787 239,087 907
433338 13.49 399,801 15.18
12.789 0.40 10,713 0.41
446,127 13.89 410,514 15.59
109,810 342 | 88838 337
3,685 011 2,582 0.10
113,495 353 91,420 347
66,000 205 52,800 201
: 0.00 . 0.00
66,000 2.05 52,800 201
59,953 187 48,157 | 183
120,989 3.77 105211 400

L |

180,942 5.63 153,367 582
47,435 1.48 23,274 0.88

3212220 10000 2,633,407

100.00

Value Distribution 2013

o of waled

WAkt ] sk
Faperars

g v ot

Htiavaroment Tasen

W Sharehalders

M Fetalned in Susines oo
tubure growth




Stakeholders' Informanon

Key Financial Data for 6 Years

Balance sheet

Paid up capital
Reserves

Net worth / sharesholders equity

Non current liabilities

Short term running finances/ bank
borrowings

Creditors, accrued & ather liahilities

Current liablitities
Total liabilities
Total Liabilities & Equity

Fixed assets

Long term loans and deposits
Deferred taxation

Current assets

Total assets

Inventory

Debtors

Trade and other payables
Matertial consumption

Profit and loss

Sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Distribution and marketing cost
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Other operating income

Operating Profit
Finance Cost

Profit hefore tax
Taxation

Net Profit

Kay Financia: Data for & "_l'&_d_‘:

Rupees in ‘000’

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
132,000 132,000 | | 132,000 132,000 132,000 | 132,000\
969,515 | | 841149 | | 742364 | | 573463 | | 694600| | 641021
1101515 073149 874364 705463 826600 773021
79,193 43:860 24825 33,163 63,843 52,273
529272 | | 177841 | | 233370 57791 164,927 171
1,197,407 ‘ 1,129858 | | 1133858 | | 1200382 | | 753738 ‘ 768,645
1726680 1307699 1367228 1258173 018665 768817
1805873 1351559 1392053 1291336 982508 821,090
2007387 2324707 2266417 1996799 1,809,108 1,594,110
364296 306942 311,014 316471 313502 251,639
12463 15,645 10,552 12,946 11,685 6,196

= 14,734 23022 35,465 : ;
2530628 1987387 1921828 1631917 1483920 1336274
2907387 2324707 2266417 1996799 1,809,108 1,594,110
538350 505291 638231 436319 504449 414139
1216728 1037397 920735 866753 632844 526560
1130307 1077216 1086064  1,173173 710812 732617
1,348,153 1246883 1401889 1053942 1047964 1,011,436
3152062 2577686 2630402 1044764 2047989 2,024,248
(2454451) (1982,697) (2087.813) (1628144) (1564,429) (1,522,737)
697,611 594990 542580 316621 483560 501,510
(243578)  (223911)  (222183)  (180,096]  (214023)  (183.402)
(184984)  (168678)  (133479)  (119023) (1285200  (118321)
(29673)  (33886) (22952  (199706)  (13387)  (17.282)
60,158 55,721 68,089 42319 42,867 41,704
209535 224236 232063  (139886] 170498 224210
(47.435)  (23274)  (30405) (162350  (17,248)  (10421)
252099 200962 201,658  (156121) 153251 213789
(65110)  (42951)  (39,094) 50000 (S3471)  (66,000)
186989 158011 162564  (106,121) 99779 147,789
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Key Performance Indicators

Gross Margin

Net profit ta Sales

Return on pquity

Returp on capital employed
Return on assets

FRITDA

EBITDA margin

Inventray turnover ralic
Inventory turnover in number of days
Debtor Turnover ratio

Collection penod (Days)

Creditor turnover

Credit turnover in number of days
Cpreating cycle

Total gssets trunover ratio

tixed assets turnover ratio

Price earning ratio

Cash dividend per share
Dividend yield ratio
Dividend pay oul ratio
Dividend cover ratio
Eamnings Per Share
Number of Shares

Debt Equity Ratio
Interest Cover ratio

Current Ratio
Acid test ratio

Break up value per share

Market Vaiue of shares - year end
Market Value of shares - high
Market Value of shares - low

Summary of cash flow statement

Operating activities

Investing activitias

Financing Activities

Cash and cash equivelent-
closing balance

%

%

%

Sy

Oy
Rupees in "000

Uy
Times
Days
Times
Days
Times
Days
Days
Times
Times

Times
Rupees
Times
Times
[1mes
Rupees
Number

Times

Times
Times

Rupees
Rupees
Rupees
Rupees

Rupees in '000
Rupees in '000
Rupees in 000

Rupees in 000

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
2213 23.08 2063 16.28 2361
593 0.13 6,18 15.46] 4.87
16.98 16,24 18,59 (15.04] 12.07
2537 2205 2581 (18.941 19.15
6.43 6.80 77 {5.31) 552
359,488 272,353 278709 (35604 205618
11.40 10.57 10,60 (4.92] 10.04
250 247 2.20 242 208
146 148 166 151 176
2,59 248 256 2.24 3.24
141 147 128 163 113
217 1.84 1.82 1.39 2.20
168 198 190 263 166
119 97 104 51 123
1.08 1.1 1.158 0.97 1.13
B8.65 3.40 8.46 6.15 653
10.81 /.55 5.28 {3.02) 755
5.00 4.00 400 1.25
0.03 0.04 0.06 0.02
0.35 (033 (.32 017
2.83 299 3.08 < 6.05
1417 11.97 12.32 8.04} 758
13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200
1.64:1 1391 1.59:1 1.83:1 1.18:1
6.31 9.63 763 (8.62) 9.59
1.47 1.52 1.41 1.30 1.62
115 1.13 054 0.95 1.07
4345 73.72 66.24 53.44 62.62
153.14 90.35 65.00 2431 6011
17244 98.00 73.18 62.11 60.11
73.20 59.85 22.83 2430 92.48
103,678 156,234 (130,902) 74,079 (82,165)
{115,213 146,162) (38.549] {43,347) (95,3.26)
(52,392) 152,585} (8) (16443)  (46,085]
(163,239) 199,313) (156,796) 12,663 (1,626)

2009

2478
7.30
1912
2717
9.27
254,782
12.589
245
149
.84
95
2,09
1/5
69
1.27

B.04

6.70
3.50
0.05
0.21
320
11.20
13,200

1.06:1
21.52

58.56
75.02
23098
71.42

289,729
{65,321]
(51,410

231,951
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Information as required under the Code of Corporate Governance

Shareholders’ Category Number of

Shareholders

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

KSB AG, Germany. 1
Directors Nil
Directors' spouses and minor children Nil
CEO's spouse and minor children Nil
Executives Mil
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 3

Mutual Funds

Golden Arrow Selected Stacks Fund Limited 1
CDC Trustee Nafa Stock Fund 1
National Bank of Pakistan - Trustee Department NI (U) T Fund 1

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking
Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies, Modaraba

and Joint Stock Companies 17
General Public 1,025
(a) Local 1,025

(b) Foreign MNil

Others 6
Total 1,055 o
Shareholders holding 5% or more Number of
voting interest Shareholders

KSB AG, Germany 1
National Bank of Pakistan Trustee Deptt. (NIT) 1

Mational Bank of Pakistan 1

roarate Govemance

Number of
Shares Held

7,772,975
Nil

Nil

Nil

MNil
1,361,225
105,000

6,000
1,292,511

274,804

2,192,177

195,308
13,200,000
Number of
Shares Held
1,772,975

1,292,511
1,088,661




Pattern of Shareholding
as at December 31, 2014

Number of Shareholders Shareholding Tatal Shares
Hald

786 1 0 100 7.806

232 101 1o 500 75,215

272 501 10 1000 184,132

IEE 1001 to 5000 431,074

25 5001 lo 10000 177,723

13 100M 1o 15000 159,450

9 15001 0 20000 156,873

1 200 10 25000 24,000

25001 fo 30000 86,100

2 30001 1o 35000 62,703

| 35001 40000 37,000

I 45001 ] 50000 48,000

I 50001 to 55000 52,500

1 85001 30000 87,500

1 95001 to 100000 94,500

1 100001 to 105000 105,000

I 135001 to 140000 137,288

1 140001 145000 143,863

I 270007 tw 275000 272373

1 305007 t 310000 306,575

1 330001 o 335000 331,178

1 1085001 r 1090000 1,088,661

1290001 I 1295000 1.292511

7770001 i 7775000 7,772,975

1055 13,200,000
Categories of Shareholders Numberof SharesHeld Percentage

Shareholders
Associated Companies 1 7.772.975 58.89
Modarabas & Mutual Funds 3 198,500 1.50
Insurance Companies ] 272373 2.06
Directors, CED, their spoLise & minor children - -

National Bank of Pakistan Trustee Department (NIT) 1 1,292,511 9.79

Investment Corporation of Pakistan - -
Banks Development Financial institutions, NBF|,

Joint Stock Companies 18 1,276,156 367
General Public 1,025 2,192,177 16.61
Others: - Trustees Mohammed Amin Wakf Estate - 31,703 f 195,308 1.48

Trustees NBP Employees Benevolent Fund 4817

- Trustees NBP Empioyees Pension Fund - 137,288

- Trustees DG Khan Cement Co Ltd Employees PF - 11,000

M/s. Dhoraji Youth Service Foundation 10,000

- M/s. NCC-Pre Settlement Delivery A/c. - 500

Total 1,055 13,200,000 100.00




Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance for
the year ended December 31, 2014

This statement is being presented to comply with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance
as cantained in the listing regulation No. 35 of Stock Exchanges of Pakistan for the purpose of establishing
a framework of gocd governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best
practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1.

The Company encourages representation of independent non executive Directors and minority
representation on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category _ Names
Independent Director Rahat Kaunain Hassan
Executive Directors Mr. Mohammad Masud Akhtar

Mr. Sajid Mahmood Awan

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Tanjes Cerovsky
Dr.Matthias Beth
Syed Hyder Ali

Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami

Mr. lamal Nasim

The independent Director meet the criteria of independence under clause ifb) of the CCG.

The Directors have confirmed that nane af them is serving as a Director in more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and to the best of our knowledge
none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl ar an NBFI or, being
a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

No casual vacancy occurred in the Board of Directors during the year, however elections of Directors
were held on 25th April 2014 for next term and seven Directors were elected as fixed by the Board,

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.
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10.

1.

2

13.

14.

15.

16.

T

18.

19.

Corporate Governancs tatement of Comphange

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms & conditions of employment of the CEQ
and other executive and non-executive directors have been taken by the Board of Directors.

Three meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence one meeting
was presided by CEO of the Company. The Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices
of the Board meetings, alang with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days
before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were eppropriately recorded and circulated within
the statutory period.

Four Directars have already acquired certification under Directors Training Programme from PICG/UNDP,
whereas one Director having the requisite experience on the board of listed companies is exempt
from Directors training programme. Campany provided information on the Code of Corporate
Governance 2012 to foreign Directors and ather direc tors regarding their duties and responsibilities
and the remaining directors will complete Directors Training Program in due course.

The Board approved the remunerations and terms & conditions of employment of CFO, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit in terms of Code of Corporate Governance 2012.

The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclased,

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEQ and the CFO before
approval of the Board.

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than
that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding

The Company has caomplied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an audit committee, It comprises of three members, who are non executive
Directors including the chairman of the committee,

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least ance every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the Company as required by the CCG, The terms of reference of the
commiltee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. it comprises of three members, two of
them are non-executive Directors and the Chairpersan of the Committee is an independent Director,

The Board has set out an effective internal audit function. The staff is considered to be suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
Company and is involved in the internal audit function on a full time basis.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, that they ar any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not held
shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International




Zurgurale Governsnge Staternzrt of Compliance

20.

21,

22

23.

Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have canfirmed
that they have abserved IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The 'closed period' prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and husiness decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated

to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once
through stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with,

For and on behalf of the Board

Mchammad Masud Akhtar
Chief Executive Officer

March 19, 2015
Lahore.
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Review Report to the Members
on Statement of Compliance with the Best Practices
of Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of KSB Pumps Company Limited (‘the Company’) for the year
ended December 31, 2014 to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 35 of the Karachi and Lahore Stock
Exchanges, where the company is listed. .

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of
the company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the company’s compliance with the provisions of
the Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not, A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code of
Corporate Governance.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to cbtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board's statement on internal cantrol covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion
on the effectiveness of such internal contrals, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

Regulation 35(x) of Listing Requlations requires the Company to place before the Board of Directors for their
consideration and approval related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transacions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
length price, recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such
transactions are also required to be separately placed before the Audit Committee. We are only required and
have ensured compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board
of Directors and placement of such transactions before the Audit Cammittee.

We have nat carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken
atarm's length price or not,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best

practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the company for the year ended
December 31, 2014,

ey B

Chartered Accountants
Name of audit engagement partner: Hammad Ali Ahmad

Lahore: March 19, 2015




Auditors’ Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of KSB Pumps Company Limited as at December 31, 2014 and the related
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive incame, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereaf, for the year then ended and we state thal we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit,

Itis the responsibility of the company’s management o establish and maintain e system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in confarmity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements
of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our respansibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accardance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any
malerial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on d test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made
by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we repart that:

(a) inour opinian, proper books of account have heen kept by the campany as required by the Companies Ordinance,

1984;

{b) in our gpinion:

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are
further in accardance with accounting policies consistently applied.

{ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’s business; and

(i1} the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the company;

{c) in our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according ta the explanations given to us, the balance sheet,

profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in
equity together with the nates forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at December 31, 2014 and of the
profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) inour opinion zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980}, was deducted
by the company and depasited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

g Xl
Chartered Accountants

Name of engagement partner: Hammad Ali Ahmad

Lahore: March 19, 2015
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Financial Statements

Balance Sheet
As at December 31,2014

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capital
15,000,000 (2013: 15,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rs 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
13,200,000 (2013: 13,200,000) ordinary
shares of Rs 10 each
General reserve
Unappropriatec profit

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Employees’ retiremant and other benefits
Deferred taxation

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short term finances - secured

Trade and other payables

Brovision for other liabilities and charges
Accrued finance cost

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

o W~

10

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
150,000,000 150,000,000
132,000,000 || 132,000,000
787,000,000 || 682,000,000
182,514,699 || 159,148,927

1,101,514,600 973,148,927
52,972,342 43,859,504
26,220,480 -
79,192,822 43,859,504

529272306 177,841,074
1.130,307,330  1,077.216,146
55,366,135 47,189,696
11,733,938 5,452,132
1,726679,709  1,307,699,048

2,907,387,230

2,324,707 479




Halariee Sheet Frofhn & Lods

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Investment property
Intangible aszets

Capital work in progress

Long term loans and deposits
Deferred taxation

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock-in-trade

Trade debls

Advances, deposits, prepayments and aother receivables
Cash and bank balances

Lamprehepsive Incomue

Lash'Flow

Note

1
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

Statement of Changes

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
[

354,760,894 | 297,224703
1,012,773 1,225,989
853,359 1,825,736
7,668,867 6,665,875
12,462,974 15,644,606
. 14,733,566
376,758.867 337,320,475

| 50,121,003 42,517,732 |
488,229,102 || 462,773,223
1.216,727,753 || 1,037,396,932
409,517,573 || 366,170,824
366,032,932 78,528,293
2530628363  1,087,387,004

2,907,387,230  2,324,707,479

=
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Finanrial Statements

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31, 2014

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution and marketing expenses
Administration expenses
Other operating expenses
Other operating income
Profit fram operations
Finance cost

Profit before tax
Taxation

Profit for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Appropriations have been reflected in the statement of changes in equity.

Note

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

35

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial “tatements

Chairman

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
3,152,062,067  2,577.686,168
(2,454,451,190} (1,982,696,527)
697,610,877 _594.989,641
(243,577,554 (223,911,428)
(184983,666) (168,677,820

(29,673,016) (33,885522)

60,158,133 55,721,073

299,534,774 224,235,944

(47,435,387 {23,274,153)

252,099 387 200,961,791

(65,110,125} 42,951,175}

186,989,262 158,010,616

1417 ey

A
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31, 2014

2014 2013
Rupees Rupess

Profit for the year 186,989,262 158,010,616
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of retirement benefit plans-net of tax (5,823,490} (6,425,353)
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss -
Other comprehensive income for the year- net of tax (5,823,490) (6,425,353)
Total comprehensive income for the year 18!,165,?-72 151,585,263

I'he annexed notes | to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mow > (Nl

Chairman Chief Executive
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Financial Staterments

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2014

Note

Cash flows fram operating activities

Cash generated from operations 30
Finance cost paid

Taxes paid

Employees retirement and other benefits paid

Net decrease/(increase) in long term loans and deposits
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Fixed capital expenditure

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease/(increase) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 31

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Chairman

2014 2013
Rupees Aupees
222995287 250,597,009
(41,153,581) (24,054,685]
(64,993,969) (59,142,240}
(16,350,934)  (6,072,907)
3,181,632 (5,092,733)
103,678,435 156,234,384
(125,460,31 41‘ | (58,389,256)
10,246,948 12,227,621
(115,213,366)  (46.161,635)
(52,391,662)  (52,589,064)
(52391662 (52,589,069
63926593 57,483,685
(99,312,781)  (156,796,466)
 (163,239,374)

199,312,781)

o~ l| ﬁf
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Lomorehensive Income

Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2014

Balance as at Decemb er 31,2012

Final dividend for the year ended
December 31, 2012 Rs 4 per share

Transfer to general reserve
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at December 31, 2013

Final dividend for the year ended
December 31, 2013 Rs 4 per share

Transfer to general reserve
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2014

Cash Flow Statement of Changes Notes 59
e S s N =
Share General Unappropriated
capital reserves Profit Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
132,000,000 678,000,000 64,363,664 874,363,664
= = (52,800,000) {52,800,000)
4,000,000 (4,000,000) =
151,585,263 151,585,263
132,000,000 682,000,000 159,148,927 973148927
(52,800,000) (52,800,000)
- 105,000,000 (105,000,000) =
- - 181,165,772 181,165,772
132,000,000 787,000,000 182,514,699 1,101,514,699

The annexed notes 1 to 40 farm an integral part of these financial statements.

M =

Chairman

@ﬁ; ;"},ZQ_ -

Chief Executive



60

Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2014

2.1

2.2

Legal status and nature of business

K58 Pumps Company Limited (a KSB group company) 'The Company’ was incarperated in Pakistan on July 18,
1959 under the Companies Act, 1913 {now the Campanies Ordinance, 1984) and is listed on the Karachi and
Lahore Stock Exchanges. The Company is a subsidiary of K58 Akliengesellschaft and principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of industrial pumps, valves, castings and related parts. The registered office of the Company
is situated at KSB Building, Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore,

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 {the ardinance). Approved accounting
standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as notified under the provisions of
the ordinance. Wherever, the requirements of the ordinance or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SFECP) differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the ordinance
or the requirements of the said directives take precedence.

Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company’s
financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

2.2.1 Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in current year

There were certain new standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and new
interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC). The
amendments and Interpretations which became effective during the year are considered not to be
relevant the Company's operations and therefore are not detailed in these financial staterments except for
the amendments as explained below:

- 1AS 32 (Amendments), ‘Financial instruments: Presentation; on offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities is applicable an accounting periods beginning on or after lanuary 01, 2014, These amendments
update the application guidance in I1AS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation; to clarify some of the
requirements for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance sheet. The application of
this standard has no material impact on the Company's financial statements,

- 1AS 36 (Amendment), 'Impairment of assets' on recoverable amount disclosures is applicable on
accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2014, This amendment addresses the disclosure
of information about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on fair value
less casts of disposal. The application of this standard has no material impact on the Company’s financial
statements,

- IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’ sets aut the accounting for an obligation to pay a levy that is not income tax. The
interpretation addresses what the obligating event is that gives rise to pay a levy and when should a
liability be recognised. The Company is not currently subjected to significant levies so the impact on the
Company's financial statements is not material,

2.2.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Company

The following amendments and interpretations tu existing standards have been published and are
mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates
but the Company has not early adopted them. They are not expected to have a material impact on
Company's financial statements.
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Effective date
{accounting periods
beginning on or after)

- Annual improvements 2014; IFRS 5, 'Non current assets held for sale

and discontinued aperations! IAS 19, Employee benefits' regarding

discount rates’ IAS 34, 'Interim financial reporting! Consequential

amendments to IFRS 1 regarding servicing contracts, Jenuary 1, 2018
- Annual improvements 201 3; IFRS 13, Fair value measurement’ lanuary 1, 2015

Annual improvements 2012; IFRS 13, 'Fair value measurement;, 1AS 16,”

Property, plant and equipment’ and |AS 38, Intangible assets,

Consequential amendments to IFRS 9, Financial instruments, 1AS 37,

‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets. and IAS 39,

Financial instruments - Recognilion and measurement. January 1, 2015
IAS 16 (Amendment), Property, plant and equipment’ January 1, 2016
IAS 19 (Amendments), Employee benefits’ January 1, 2015
IAS 38 (Amendment), Intangible Assets' lanuary 1, 2016
IFRS 8, 'Financial Instruments’ - Recognition and measurement of

financial instruments January 1,2018
IFRS 9, 'Financial Instruments’- Classification and measurement of

financial assets and liabilities January 1, 2015
IFRS 13, 'tair value measurement! January 1, 2015
IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers' January 1,2017

2.2.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards not yet effective and not
applicable/relevant to the Company

There are certain standards, amendments to the appraved accounting standards and interpretations
that are mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beginning an or after January 1, 2015 but
are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company’s operations and are,
therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cost convention, except for recognition of
certain employee retirement benefits at present value,

The Company's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these cignificant palicies require
the management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The following Is intended
to provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because of their complexity,
judgment of estimation involved in their application and their impact on these financial statements. Estimates
and judgments are cantinually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These judgments involve assumptions or
estimates in respect of future events and the aclual results may differ from these estimates. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are as follows,

a) Retirement benefits

The Company uses the valuation performed by an independent actuary as the present value of its
retirement benefit obligations. The valuation is based on assumptions as mentioned in nole 4.2.

b) Provision for taxation

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate
authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs fraom the view taken by the income tax department
at the assessmenl stage and where the Company considers that its views on items of material nature is in
accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.
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4.1

4.2

<) Useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful lives of property, piant and eguipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carrying arnounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a carresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment,

d) Cost to complete the projects

As part of application of percentage of completion method on contract accounting, the Company
estimates the cousl to complets the projects in order o determine the cost attributable to revenue being
recognized. These estimates are based on the prices of materials and services applicable at that time,
tarecasted increases and expected completion dale ot the time of such estimation. Such estimates are
raviewed at reqular intervals. Any subsequent changes in the prices of materials and services compared to
farecasted prices and changes in the time of complition affect the results of the subsequent periods.

e Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value is assessed by
the Company having regard ta the budgeted cost of completion, estimated selling price and knowledge
of recent comparable transactions.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are sel out below.
These policies have been cansistantly applied to all the year« presented, unless otherwise stated.

Taxation
Current

Provision of current tax Is based on the taxable income for the year detarmined in accordance with the prevailing
law for taxation af income, The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected
to apply to the profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax alse includes adjustments, where considered
necessary, to provision for Lax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such
years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liabllity method in respect of all temparary differences
atising from differences between the carrying amaunt of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates thar are expected to dpply to the period when the differences reverse based
o tax rates that have been enacled or substantively enacred by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged
or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited ar charged to eguity in which case it is
included in equity.

Employees’ retirement and other benefits
The main features of the schemes operated by the Company for its employees are as fallows:

4.2.1 Defined benefit plans

(a) The supervisory and managerial staff with minimum five years of continuous service with the Company
are entitled Lo participate in an approved funded gratuity scheme. The actual return on the plan assets
was Rs 6432 million (2013: Rs 2.466 million). The actual retums on plan assets represent the difference
between the fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year and end of the year after adjustments for
contributions made by the Company as reduced by beniefils paid during the year.
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The future contribution rates of the scheme include allowances far deficit and surplus. Projected unit
credit method, using the following significant assumptians, is used for valuation of the scheme.

Expected rate of increase insalary lsvel 2.50% perannum
Expected rate of return 10.50% per annum
Discount rate 10,50% perannum

Plan assets include long term Government bonds and equity instruments. Seturn an Government bands

and debt is at fixed rates, howeavar, due to increassd volatility of share pricss in recent months, there is no
lear indication of return un equity shares therefore it has been assumed that the yield on equity shares

would match the return on debt.

The Company is expectad to contribute Rs 11.048 million to the gratuity fund for the yearended December

w2015

(b) The Company operates an un-funded benefil scheme tex-gratia) for it unionized staff. Under the scheme,
members who have completed prescribed years of service with the Company are entitled to receive 20
days last drawn basic pay for sach completed year of service. Provision has been made tu cover the
obligation ar the basis of actuarial valuation and charged to income currently. The amount recognized in
the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligation adjusted for unrecognized
actuarial gaine and lnsses. Projected unil cradit method, using the following sianificant assumptions, is
used for valuation of the scheme:

Expected rate of increase in salary level 9.50% per annum
Discaunt rate 10:50%, parannum
<l The Compariy prevides for the expacted cost of accurmulating compensated absences, when the employes

renders the sarvice that increases the entitlement to future compensated abseonces. Provision has been
made to cover the obligation en the basic of actuarial valuation and charged 1o income currently. The
amount recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligation.
Actuarial qains/osses are recagnized immediately under IANS 19 "Employes banefits” Frojectad unit credit
method, using the following significant assumptions, 1 used for valuation of the scheme

Expected rate of increass in <alary level 9.50% per annum
Discount rate 10.50% perannum

The iatest actuarial valuation af all definad benafi plars was carried Gut oy at December 31, 2014,
4.2.2 Defined contribution plans

The Company operates an approved contrinutory provident fund for all employees. Tqual monthly
contributions are made by the Company and emplayess to the fund in accordance with the fund rules,

Retiremont bengfits are payable ta staff on completion of prescribed qualifying period of service under
these schemes.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
identifizd impairment loss, Freehold land is stated at cost less any wentified impairment loss. Cost in relation to
own manufactured assers includes direct cost of materials, labour and applicable manufacturing averheads

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to profit using the straight line method <o as to write
off the depreciahic amount of the assets over their estimated uselul lives at the rates mentioned in note 11,

The assets' rasicdual values and useful lives are raviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at pach balance sheet date.
During the year, the Campany changed its useful lives of furniture and fixtures and vehicles as referred to note
431,

Depreciation on additions ta property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an asset is
acqiuired or capitalized, while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whethier there is any indication that property, plant and
equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed 1o assess
whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective
recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is
recognized in income currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use, Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjustec in the future periods to
allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount aver its estimated useful life

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separale asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of Lhe item can be measured reliably, All other repalir and mamtenance costs are charged to income during
the period in which they are incurred,

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an assel represented by the difference belween the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense.

4.3.1 Changesin accounting estimates

The company, during the year, has reviswed the useful lives of furniture and fixtures and vehicles. As a
result, the useful life of certain items of furniture and Axtures and vehicles has been revised downwards,
respactively. Such a change has been accounted for 45 a change in an accounting estimete in accordance
with IAS 8'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” Had there been no change in
the accounting estimate, the depreciation expense would have been lower by, carrying value of property,
plant and equipment would have been higher by and the prafit before tax for the year ended December
31, 2014 would have been higher by Rs 6.78 millian. Consequently, due to the above change inaccounting
estimate, future profits before tax would be increased by Rs 15.79 million.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic henefits that are allributable to the asset
will Mow Lo the enterprise and that the cost of such an asset can also be measured reliably. Intangible assets are
stated at cost less accurnulated amartization and any ident fied impairment loss.

Amortization is charged taincome an the straight line basis <0 as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated
useful life, Amortization an additions is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized while
no amartization s charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off. Amortization is being charged at the
annual rate of 33.33 %

The Company assesscs at each balance sheet date whether there |s any indication that intangibie assets may
be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amoun! of such assets are reviewed Lo assess whether they
are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable
amount, assets are written down to thelr recaverable armounts and the resulting impairment is recagnized in
income currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use.
Where an impairment loss is recognized, the amortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the
assel's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.
Investment property

Praperly not held for own use or for sale in the ordinary course of business is classified as investment property.
The investment property of the Company comprises building and is valued using the cost method i.e; at cost less
accumulated depreciation and identified impairment loss,

Depreciation on building is charged to profiten the straighl line method so as ta write off the depreciable amount
of a building over its estimated useful life. Investment property is being depreciated at an effective rate of 4.8%
per annum. Depreciation on additions is charged from the menth in which an asset is acquired or capitalized
while na depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset s disposed off,
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4.9

4.10

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that investment property may
be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are
recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount,
assets are written down 1o their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in income
currently. The recaverable amount is the higher ot an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where
animpairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge 1s adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s
revised carrying amount aver its estimated useful life.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as income or axpense.

Operating Leases
4.7.1 The Company is the lessee:

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewaras of awnership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to profit on a straight-line basis cver the lease term.

4.7.2 The Company is the lessor:

Assets leased out under aperating leases are included in investment property as refarred 1o in note 12,
They are depreciated over their expected useful lives an the basis consistent with similar owned property,
plant and equipment. Rental income under cperating leases (net of any incentives given to lessees) is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stares and spares are valued at the lawer of maving average cost and net realizable value. Items in transit are
valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid therean.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of husiness less costs necessarily
to be incurred to make the sale, Provision is made in the financial statements for obsolete and slow moving stores
and spares based on management estimate.

Stock-in-trade

Stock uf raw materials except for thase in transit, work-m-process and fnished goods are valued principally at
the lower of moving average cost and net realizable value. Cost of work-in-process and finished goods comprise
cost of direct materials, labour and appropriate manufacturing overheads. Materials in transit are slated at cost
comprising invoice value and other charges paid thereon.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary ta
be incurred in order to make the sale. Frovision is made in the financial statements for absolete and slow moving
stock in trade based on management estimate.

Trade debts

Trade debts are carried at origineal invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a review of
all outstanding amaunts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and
cash equivalents comprisa cash & chegues in hand, demand depasits, other short term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject ta an insignificant risk of change in
value and short tarm finances.
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4.4

4.15
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Borrowings

Borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance cost is accounted for on anaccrual basis and is included
in current liabilities to the extent of remaining unpaid amount.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried ar cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
paid in the future for the goods and/or services received, whuther or not billed to the Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recagnized when the Company has a present legal ar constructive obligation as @ result of past
evants and it is probable that an outflow of resources embacdying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to rellect the current best estimate.

Financial instruments
4.15.1 Financial assets

Ihe Company classifies its inancial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or lass,
loans and receivables, available for sale and held Lo maturity, The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired, Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at the time of initial recognitian.

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss are financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upen Initial recogrition as at fair value thraugh profit or loss. A financial asset is classified as
held far trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets,

b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nan-derivative financial a<<ets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quated in an active market, They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than twelve
manths after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets, Loans and receivables
comprise loans, advances, deposits and other recelvables and cash and cash equivalents in the balance
sheet.

<) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category ar not
classified in any of the other categaries, They are included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the Investments within twelve months from Lhe balance sheet date.

d) Held to maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fxed maturity, where management has the
intention and ability to hold till maturity are classified as held Lo maturity and are stated at amortized cost.

All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company hecomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments gre recognized on trade-date - the
date an which the Company commits ta purchase or sall the asset. Financial assets are initially recognized at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are 1nitially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are
expensed in the profit and loss account. Financial assats are derecognized when the rights to receive cash
flows fram the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership. Available-frr-sale financal assets and financial assets at fair value
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4.18

through profit or loss are subsequently carried at (air value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the tair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss' tategory are presentec in the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financial assets al fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account
as part of other income when the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Changes inthefairvalue of securitiesclassified as available-tar-sale are recognized inequity. When securities
classified as available for-sale are sald or impaired, the accumulated far value adjustments recognized in
equity are indluded in the profit and loss account as gains and losses from investment securities, Interest
on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest methad is recognized in the profit
and luss account. Dividends on available for-sale equity instruments are recognized in the profit and loss
account when the Company’s right ta receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoled investments are based on current prices, If the market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities), the Company measures the investments at cost less impairment in
value, if any.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
ora group of financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss is removed from equity and recognized in the profit and loss account. Impairment
losses recognized in the profit and loss account on equity instruments are not reversed through the profit
and loss account.

4.15,2 Financial liabilities

All inancial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different lerms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
madification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recagnized in the profit and loss account.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilitie< are offset and the net amount is reparted in the financial statements only
when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to
settle on a nat basis or Lo realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. All monetary assels and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are
recognised in the profit and loss account. All non-monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange
rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency,

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of products is recognized on shipment ar acceptance of products depending on the terms
of supply. Service revenue is recognized over the contractual period or as and when services are rendered to

customers. Contract revenue is recognized in accordance with the policy as referred to m note 4.19.

Return on deposits is accrued on a time propoertion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the
applicable rate of return.
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4.19

4.20

Construction contracts
Contract costs are recognized when incurred.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only
to the extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable. When the cutcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract will be profitable, contract revenue is
recagnized over the period of the contract. When it is probable that tatal contract costs will exceed total contract
revenue, Lhe expected loss is recognized as an expense immediately,

The Company uses the ‘percentage of completion method' 1o determine the appropriate amount to recognize in

2 given period. The stage of completion is measured by reference to the contract costs incurred up ta the balance
sheet date as a percentage of total estimated costs for each contract. Costs incurred in the year in conneclion with
future activity on a contract are excluded from contract costs in determmmg the stage of completion. They are
presented as inventories, prepayments or other assets, depending on their nature.

Grose amount due from customers for contract wark far all contracts in progress for which costs incurred plus
recognized profits (less recognized losses) exceeds progress billings are carried in balance sheet as assets and
included in trade debts. Gross amount due to customers for cantract work for all contracts in progress for which
pragress billings exceed costs incurred plus recognized profits (less recognized losses) is included in trade and
other payables,

The agareqate amount of costs incurred and recognized profits (less recognized losses) for contracts in progress
at the balance sheet date was Rs 2,542.833 million (2013: Rs 2,112:921 million ).

Dividend

Dividend distribution to the Company's sharehalders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are approved,

Issued subscribed and paid up capital

2014 2073 2014 2013
(Number of shares) (Rupees]
973,100 973,100 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash 9,731,000 9,731,000
8,000 8000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully
paid against property 80,000 80,000
12,218,900 12,216900 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully
paid bonus shares 122,189,000 122,189,000
13,200,000 13,200,000 132,000,000 732,000,000

As at December 31, 2014, the holding company KSB AG, Germany held 7,772,975 (2013: 7,772,975} shares of the
Company
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6.1

6.2

Employees’ retirement and other benefits
These are composed of;

Ex-gratia scheme
Gratuity
Accumulating compensated absences

Ex-gratia

Liability as at January 1

Charged to profit and loss account

Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income
Payments made by the company

Liability as at December 31

Gratuity

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Liability as al December 31

Liability as at January 1

Charged to profit and loss account

Cantribution by the company

Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income

Liability as at December 31

The mavement in the present value of defined benefit
obligation is as follows:

Present value as at January |
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Experience loss

Present value as at December 31

The movement in fair value of plan assets is as follows:
Fair value as at January 1

Expected return on plan assets

Company’s contributions

Contribution by the amployees

Benefits paid

Experience loss

Fair value as at December 31

Plan assets are comprised of as follows:
Debt (Investments)

Ralance at bank

Payable to Qutgoing Members

-note 6.1
-nole 6.2
-note 6.3

Statement ol Changaey Notes
==
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
24,138,853 22,796,034
8,326,610 3,846,915
20,506,879 17,216,555
52,972,342 43,859,504
22,796,034 18,744,314
3,665,720 2,946,588
(1,298,800) 1,635,987
(1,024,101) (530,855)
24,138,853 22,796,034
100,608,558 84,910,182
(92,281,948) (81,063,267)
8326610 3,846,915
3,846,915 (6,722,182)
7,918,783 6,720,923
(13,390,894) (4.401,047)
9,951,806 8,249,221
8,326,610 3,846,915
84,910,182 72,838,318
9,500,789 7,460,363
9,999,384 8,012.215
{9,830,219) (5,364,668)
6,028,422 1,963,952
100,608,558 84910182
81,063,267 79,560,500
10,355,451 8,751,655
13,390,894 4,401,047
1,225,939 -
(9,830,219) (5,364,666)
(3,923,384) {6,285,269)
92,281,948 81 .Uﬁ_3f2l57
86,939,638 76,728,964
6,652,297 5,644,290
(1,309,987) (1,309,987)
92,281,948 81,063,267
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Financial Statemenss

The present value of defined benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets and the surplus or deficit of gratuity fund is

as follows:

As at December 31

Present value of defined benefit abligation
Fair value of plan assets

(Deficit)/ Surplus

Expernience adjustment an obligation

Experience adjustment on plan assels

6.3  Accumulating compensated absence

Liability as at January 1
Charged to profit and loss account
Payments made by the company

Liability as at December 31

7. Short term finances - secured

Rupees

2014 2013 2012 0 2010
100,608,558 84,910,182 72.838.318 72,840,831 75,300,886
92,281,948 81,063,267 79,560,500 70,475,522 67,574,522
(8326,610) (3846915 6722182  (2365309)  (7.726,364)
6% 2% 8% 14% 0%
(4)% 1715 4% {7]4% (3)%
2014 2013

Rupees Rupees

17,216,555 12,803,121
5,226,246 5,554,439
(1,935,922) {1,141,005)

20,506,879 17,216,555

Finances available from commercial banks under mark up arrangements amount to Rs 1,604 million (2013: Rs,
822 million). The rates of mark up range from Re 0.2830 to Re 0.3255 per Rs 1,000 per diern (2013: Re 0.2468 to Re
0.2841 per Rs 1,000 per diem) or part therecf on the balance outstanding.

Of aggregate facility of letters of credit of Rs 920 million (2013: Rs 480 million) and guarantees of Rs 1,532 million
(2013: Rs 1,569 million) the amounts utilized as at December 31, 2014 was Rs 98.471 million (2013; Rs 25.709

million) and Rs 639.732 million (2013: Rs 175.994 million) respectively.

The finances are secured by first parri passu charge over all current and future assets of the Company.

8. Trade and other payables

Trade creditors
Accrued liabilities
Advances from custamers

Due against construction work in progress

Due to provident fund

Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund

Rent received in advance
Unclaimed dividends

Other liabilities

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
-note 8.1 257,081,107 257,831,132
- note 8.2 436,842,688 304,843,210
320,490,325 448,874,307
57,926,000 4,369,000
-note B.3 3,421,230 10,512,756
-note 8.4 1,789,209 10,712,821
9,762,553 6,077,766
1,472,306 3,256,840
2,365,308 1,956,970
39,156,604 28,781,344
1,130,307,330 1,077,216,146




8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

heat Prahr& | oes Camprehensive Income

Statement of Changes Notes 7

Trade creditors include amount due to holding company of Rs 25611 million (2013: Rs 110.030 million) and
associated undertakings of Rs 8,908 million (201 3: Rs 8.637 million).

Accrued liabilities include amount due to holding company of Rs 96.443 million (2013: 48.229 million) and
associated undertakings of Rs 10.214 million (2013: Rs 17.960 million).

Disclosure related to Provident Fund

Size of the fund
Cost of investments made
Percentage of investments made

Fair value of investments

Breakup of investments

Defence Savings Certificates

Term Deposit Receipts

Breakup of investments

Defence Savings Certificates
Term Deposit Receipls

2014
Rupees

177,198,590
117,000,000

66%
163,320,000

61,000,000
56,000,000

52%
48%

2013
Rupees

156,768,270
107,000,000

8%
142,960,000

61,000,000
46,000,000

57%
43%

The higures for 2014 are based on the un-audited Ainancial statements of the Provident Fund. Investments out of
Provident Fund have been made in accardance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies Ordinance,

1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at beginning of the year
Allocation for the year

Interest payable on funds utilized by the company

Less: Payments made during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Bonus to employees
Sales incentive scheme

- hote 25

note 9.1
-note 9.2

2014 2013
Rupees Rupeas
10,712,821 780,786
12,789,209 10,712,821

151,216 '
23,653,246 11,493,607
21,864,037 780,786

1,789,209 10,712,821
34,200,709 30,443,523
21,165,426 16,74&
55,366,135 4?,12_39,696




9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

Financal Statements

Movement in provisions for other liabilities and charges during the year is as follows:

Rupees
Bonus to Sales incentive
employees scheme Totul
Balance as at January 1, 2014 30,443,523 16,746,173 47,189,696
Provisions made during the year 32,209,027 19,785,688 51,994,715
Provisions used during the year (28,451,841) (15,366,435) (43,818,276]

Balance as at December 31, 2014 34,200,709 21,165,426 55,366,135

Bonus to employees

This provision represents bonus to unionized and management staff as approved by the Board of Directors,
Sales incentive scheme

The sales incentive is payable to staff in consideration of achieving specific target in a stipulated time period.
All provisions as at December 31, 2014 are expected to be utilized in the next financial year.

Contingencies and commitments

Contingencies

The company has issued guarantees of Rs 638.732 millien (2013 Rs 175.994 million) against the performance of
various contracts.

Commitments in respect of

Letters of credit other than for capital expenditure approximately Rs 98,471 million (2013; Rs 25.709 million).
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muric ) Startements

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
11.1  The depreciation charge for the year has been
allocated as follows:
Cost of sales -note 22 42,790,156 36,723,747
Distribution and marketing expenses -nole 23 3,735,235 2,916,482
Administration expenses note 24 12,241,920 7,035,381
58,767,311 46,675,610
11.2 Disposal of certain items of property, plant and equipment
2014 Rupees
Accumulated Book Sale Mode of
Particulars of assets Sold to Cost depreciation value proceeds disposal
Employees
Mercothe, Henz NMuhammad Mausd Akatar 8438645 TITIR4R 1.265.737 1,265,797 Company Policy
Tonmalla XL Samiullah Ch 1,321,005 abtl503 &5C.503 904,120 Company Policy
Suzeki Suvift Mamoon Rashid 1075347 337674 537.571 515920 Company Policy
Hanida Civic Madeem Hamid Butt 2164492 14831459 Gr9022 73800 Company Folicy
Toyela Lorola-Salaon Imran Ali 1,219,000 7140 487,600 AY 7000 Company Palicy
Sazuki Swift Aamir Halees 1,110,153 555076 555,077 £14140 Company Palicy
Suzuki Cullus Mukammad Faroeq 893,00C 446,500 445,500 441,500 Company Policy
Honda City Sehaib Chaudamy 1,533,000 23,337 1.109643 1.430.795 Company Policy
Cell Laptop Latitude E€420 Nadeem Hamid Butt 172,800 59 353 63,44/ 51,400 Company Palicy
Dutsiders
Suzuml Cullus EFL General Insurance S48, 186 271,486 635,700 B8 0,000 Insurance Claim
Generator Mil'at Mpg 25 SAJEnginevring s 342 286.006 95335 00000 Neagoriation
Dell Laptop Insguron 5521 - Coreis EFLl General Insurance 76,068 21552 54510 64,000 insurarce Claim
Hande {1y Khar Malik 844,200 506,520 337,680 A03,000 Tencer
Suzukl fimni Kkawar Mehmaood Butt 723913 64,507 309,566 15,000 Tender
Jimny JLDX Syed Yas Hussain Shan 1,060,001 636.000 474006 811,000 Tenelen
2012 Rupees
Azcumalated Sale Mode cf
“articulars of assets Soldte Cost iberecation Book value pocesds dispeial
Vehicles
Employees
Honda Civie Maceem Hamid Butt 1970260 761,834 T 20E420 1,600,000 Company Folicy
Suzuk Cultus unser Nacsem 905,220 793,617 511,574 217,215 Company Palicy
Toyotas Coraly G | Mubsstin Ghafoe: 1,462,000 316,767 1,145,233 1,394 267 Company Policy
Tyt Cona'la Ll Kh. Faisal Rasheed 1,414,455 553,095 BEO.46C A77 000 Company Polley
Toyota Corella GLI Natraf Rasonl 1,412,677 554099 BED2T f.4.000 Company Policy
Toyota Corolla X1 Asif Suitan 1,349,155 536.562 B1z2.403 903,120 Company PGlicy
Suriski Cultus Faryal Zafar 885,720 7R AN 509,289 431,000 Company Policy
Toyota Coralla GLI Ashraf Sohail 1412677 IBHGIS B24.067 H27.004 Company Palicy
Toyota Corolls Lt Irnran Mal k 1496 945 60288 EA4 057 1035520 Campany Policy
Henda Civie Karmran Hassan | GBE 240 aE1 200 1027013 D6DBE Campany Folicy
Toyeta Corolla Umar Sidchiga 1.321.21R 484447 B36.77 303,608 Company Folicy
Suzuki Swi‘t Syecd Inkasar Hussair 1,104,820 217757 #93.003 514,982 { nmpany Policy
Outsiders
Printer Zabirg Styrax lechnologies 2000 52,000 T EBUL 208,000 Megotiaticn
Dl gt Latitude CE530 core |7 EFL) Genera Insurance 143,985 2484 747,588 150,000 Insurance Claim
Swotch ¢ atnnet for Server Room EFU General Insunance 38,000 4779 335N 64,200 Insurance Claim



12.

121

¢ 30

Rupees
Investment property
Net carrying value basis

Year ended December 31, 2014

Opening net bock valug (NBV) 1,225,989
Additions (at cost) -
Disposals (at NBV) -
Depreciation charge (213,216)
Closing net boak value (NBV) 1,012,773

Gross carrying value basis

As at Dacember 31, 2014

Cost 4,400,000
Accumulated depreciation (3,387,227)
Net hook value (INBY) 1,012,773
Depreciatian rate % per annum 3.33

Net carrying value basis
Year ended December 31, 2013

Opening net book value (NBV) 1,439,205
Additions iat cost) -
Disposals (at NBV) =
Amortisation charge (213,216

Closing net baok value (NBY) 1,225,989

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2013

Cost 4,400,000
Accumulated amartization (3,174,011}
Net book value (NBY) 1.225,989_
Depreciation rate % per annum 3.33

Depreciation charge far the year has been allocated to administration expenses.

Fairvalue of the investment property, based an the valuation carried oul by an independent valuer. as at December
31, 2014 is Rs 90.258 million (2013: Rs 78.520 million).
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Rupees

13. Intangible assets - Computer software

Net carrying value basis

Year ended December 31, 2014

Qpening net book value (NBV) 1,825,736

Additions (at cost) =

Disposals (at NBV) -

Amortisation charge (972,377)

Closing net book value (NBY) 853,359

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2014

Cost 13,344,183

Accumulated amortisation (12,490,824)

Net book value (NBV) - B53,359

Amortisation rate % per annum 3333

Net carrying value basis

Year ended December 31, 2013

Opening net book value (NBV) 1,909,954

Additions (at cost) 1,183,738

Disposals (at NBV) -

Amartisation charge (1,267,956)

Closing net book value (NBV) 1,825,736

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2013

Cost 13,344,183

Accumulated amortisation {11,518,447)

Net book value (NBV) 1,825,736

Amortisation rate % per annum 3333

Financial Statemints

13.1  Amortisation charge for the year has been allocated to administration expenses,

The cost of fully amortised softwares which are still in use as at December 31, 2014 is Rs.10.427 million (2013:
10.427 million).




Balarce Sheet Frafit & Loss Camprehensve Lncom ash Flow Sratenent ol Cheanges Motes

=
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Capital work in progress
Advance for land 229,800 229,800
Building 2,000,000 6,155,534
Advance for vehicles 4,835,000 =
Others 604,067 280,541
7,668,867 6,665,875
Long term loans and deposits
Loans to employees - considered good
- Directars 3,570,000 5,132,500
- Executives 1,784,926 3,414,679
Others 4,364,079 5,529,466
9,719,005 14,476,645
Less: Receivable within one year -note 19 4,063,975 5,279,701
5,655,030 9,196,944
Security deposits 6,807.944_ 6,447,662
12,462,974 15,644,606
Reconciliation of the carrying amount of loans to:
Director Executives
2014 2013 2014 2013
Rupees
Balance as at January 1 5,132,500 1,062,500 3414679 2,273,840
Transfers to executives during the year = - 738,970 -
Disbursements during the year - 5,000,000 - 2,600,000
Repayments during the year (1,562,500) (930,000) (2,368,723) {1,459,161)

Balance as at December 31 3,570,000 5,132,500 1,784,926 3414679

These represent interest free loans to executives and directars. Loans to directors, which include Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, are secured against their respective persanal property. Loans are given to
executives and other employees for house building, purchase of vehicles and for use in marriages of employees
and their dependents. These are repayable in monthly installments over a period of 24 ta 60 months,

The maximum aggregate amount due from directors and executives at any time during the year was Rs 5.132
million (2013: Rs 5.5 million) and Rs 3.272 million (2013: Rs 3.414 million) respectively,
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16.

17,

171

Tl

18.

Deferred taxation

Debit/(credit) balance arising from:
Accelerated tax depreciation

Employees’ retirement and other benehts

Minimum tax paid

Deferred lax asset

Stock in trade

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods

Provision for obsolescence

Provision for obsolescence
Opening provision

Provision for the year
Reversal of provision during the year

Stocks written off against provision

Closing provision

17.1

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
(40,298,100 (38,076,300)
14077620 11,231,396
- 41,578,470
(26,220,480] 14,733,566
264,838,089 273.727.059
224,274,968 182,002,143
22,933,714 30,861,690
512,046,771 486,520,892
(23,817,669) (23,817,669)
488,229,102 462,773,223
23,817,669 27,892,391
8,000,000 -
14,369,039] E
27,448,630 27,892,391
(3,630,961) 14,074,722)
23,817,669

23,817,669

An amount of Rs 3.631 million {2013: 8813 million) has been charged to cost of sales, being the cost of inventory

written down during the year.
Trade debts - unsecured

Considered good

- Related parties
Others

- Due against construction work in progress

Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

-note 18.1

-note 18.2

64,320,043 54,583,473
848,243,710 760,600,459
304,164,000 222,213,000
1,216,727,753  1,037,396,932
53,456,062 53,837,461
1,270,183,815  1,091,234,393
(53,456,062) (53.837,461)
1,216,727,753  1.037,396,932




18.1

18.2

Related parties

Holding Company

- KSB Aktiengesellschaft, Germany
Associated undertakings

-PT KSR Inconesia
- KSB Italia S.PA, Italy
N.V. KSB Belgium S.A,, Belgium
- KSB Pumps Company Limited, Thailand
- KSB (5.A) Pty, South Africa
- KSB Pumps and Valves (Pty), South Africa
- KSB - Australia Pty Limited, Australiz
- K58 - Shanghai Pump Campany Limited, China
KSB Marck AB, Sweeden
- KSB - Pampa, Armatlir Sanayi, Turkey
KSB Pars Co. (PJ.S), Iran
Nestie Pakistan Limited
Tri Pack Films Limitad
Tetra Pak Pakistan Limited
Security Papers Limited

These relate to normal course of businsss and are interest free.

Provision for doubtful debts

Opening balance
Pravision for the year

1 ess: Bad debts written off against provision

Closing balance

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
9,644,524 8,787,675
7,865,994 5,700,928
13,692,840
15,581,076 =
6655516 8,069,250
10,778.566
13,368,835 >
- 7,050,750
1,541,586 219,886
2,530,080 =
1,051,188 =
= 283,578
4,943,230
240,847
589,918
307,249
64,320,043 54,583,473
53837 461 50,862,532
7,876,464 10,162,891
61,713,925 61025423
8,257,863 7187962
53,456,062 53,837,461




19.

193

19.2

Advances, depasits, prepayments and other receivables

Current partion of lang term loans to employees

Short term advances to employees- considered good
Advances to suppliers and contractors

- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

Due from related parties
Trade deposits and prepayments

- Considered goad
- Considered doubtful

Letters of credit, depasits and opening charges

Sales Tax
Income Tax

Other receivables

- Considered good
- Considerad doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful amounts

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
-note 15 4,063,975 52797
-note 19, 13,305,778 12,687,150
90,262,203 80,765,052
911,739 815,809
91,173,942 81,580,861
-note 19.2 14,158.020 22,918,270
65,989,769 42,848,550
11,506,191 | 9,662,347
77,495,860 52,510,897
321,687 2,355,327
13,062,178 25,778,433
206,400,522 166,017,212
219,462,700 191,795,645
1,952,441 7,521,129
275,000 275,000
2227447 7,796,129
422,210,503 376,923,980
-note 193 (12,692,930) (10,753,156]
409,517,573 366,170,824

Included in short term advances to employees is aimount due from executives of Rs 5391 million (2013: 7.317 million).

Due from related parties

Holding company
- KSB Aktiengesellschaft, Germany

Associated undertakings

- PI.KSB Indonesia

- KSB - Pompa, Armatur Sanayi, Turkey

- KSB Shanghai Pump Company Limited, China

- KSB Pumps S.A. (Pty] Limited, South Africa

- KSB Singapore (Asia Pacific) Pte. Limited, Singapore
- KSB Middle East FZE, UAE

- KSB Malaysia Pumps and Valves Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
- KSBVietnam Company Limited, Vietnam

- KSB Pumps Company Limited, Thailand

2,525,955

317,914

9,751,490
117,713
175,339
617,758
395,807
124,898
132,146

16,336,652

126,250

716,170
117,713
1,242,475
4,379,010

14,159,020

22,618,270
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T
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
19.3  Provision for doubtful amounts

20.

201

202

21,

21

Opening balance 10,753,156 8,836,224
Provision made during the year 1,939,774 1.916,932

12,692,930 10,753,156

Less: Amount written off against provision

Closing balance 12,692,930 10,753,156

Cash and bank balances

At banks

- 0N saving accounts 76,980,765 73,270,999

= On current accounts 2,304,382 2,568,087
79,285,147 75,839,086

Cash in hand - note 20.1 286,747,785 2,689,207

366,032,932 78,528,293

These include cheques in hand of Rs 284.99 million (201 3: s 1.421 million).

The balances in saving and depaosit accounts bear mark-up which ranges from 6% to 7.5% perannum

Sales

Local sales -note21.1  3,364,8974,112  2,573,977,399
Export sales 233,942,295 325,640,153
Gross Sales 3,598,916,407 2,899,817,552
Less: Sales Tax 446,854,340 321,931,384

3,152,062,067  2,577,686,1G8

Sales are inclusive of revenue from rendering of contract and services of Rs 124.502 million (2013: Rs 321,632
million) and Rs. 47.761 million (2012 Rs. 54.926 million} respectively,




22.

Cost of sales

Raw material consumed

Salaries, wages, amenities and slaff welfare
staff training

Electricity and power

Stores and spares consumed

. Insurance

Traveling and conveyance

. Postage and telephone

Printing and Stationery

Rent, rates and taxes

Hepairs and maintenance

Legal and professional charges

SAP user license fee and ather IT services
Packing expenses

Qulside services

Depreciation on property, plant and equipmen

Royalty and trademark fee
Other expenses

Opening work-in-process

Less: Closing work in-process

Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of finished goods
Lass: Closing stack of finished goods

Cost of sales include the following in respect af:

Contract cost
Raw material written off
Finished goods written aff

note 22.1

note 22.2

note 111

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
1,221,092,839 1,089,512,406

258202819 236,283,737
3417921 856,971
G9. 768,003 65,998,881
161,404,864 120,935,949
5,205,042 2,295,305
41,741,367 40,651,986
4,189,112 4,642,094
3,055,233 2,352,350
3,955,200 3,574,913
14,616,590 7,648,990
15,017,716 1,541,917
20,207,123 22450472
34,771,189 25,076,586
534,326,618 268,153,016
47,790,156 36,723,747
16,450,537 13,729,530
8583703 3,832,633
2488,796,039  1,946,561,483
182,002,143 204,835,349
224,274,968 182,002,143
(42,272,825) 22,833,208
2446,523,214 1,969,394 689
| 30,861,690 44,1&3.5?!
22,933,714 “ 30,861,680 .
7,927,976 13,301,838
2.454451,190  1,982,696,527
503,937,720 263,131,915
3,630,961 7,299,954
- 1,514,007




22.1

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benehts:

Gratuity fund

Current service cost
Interesl cost

Expected return on plan assets

Ex-gratia

Current service cost

Interest cost

2014 2013
Rupees Rupess
4,465,371 3,506,371
4,699710 3,765,741
(5,443,253) (4,113,278)
3,721,828 3,158,834
880,241 884,713
2,785479 2,061,875
3,665,720 2,946,588

In addition tu abaove, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 8.325 million (2013: Rs 7.347 million)
and Rs 2.45% million (201 3: Bs 4.126 million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company and ac-

cumulating compensated absences respectively,

22.2 Thisincludes amount of Rs. 11.98 million {2013 : Nil) charged by the parent company (KSB Aktiengesellschaft) on

23.

account of various services provided ta the company.

Distribution and marketing expenses

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare
Staff training

Insurance

Traveling, conveyance and representations
Rent, rates and taxes

Publicity charges

Electricity, gas and water

Pastage and telephone

Printing and stationery

Repairs and maintenance

Legal and protessional charges

SAP user license fee and other [T services
Contract services

Forwarding expenses

Commission expenses

Provision for doubtful debts and receivables
Depreciation on praperty, plant and equipment
Warranty charges

Other expenses

note 23.1

-note 23.2

note 11.1

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
85,115,857 78,940,943

741174 4,425,374
435610 143,526
14,117,958 15,462,495
3,761,384 3,547,608
6,036,063 7,881,189
4,541,557 4,631,751
3,110,187 2,040,720
777,51 753,338

1,062,822 947,056
19,136,910 931,648

6,561,413 5,455,195

3,964,564 2,206,202
26,306,725 23,257,279
34704053 39,120,428

9,816,238 12,079,824

3735235 2,916,482
18,290,108 17,860,568

1,362,345 1,309,804

243,577,554 223,917,428

B3
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23.1

23.2

24.

Financial Stalements:

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benefits:

2014 2013
Rupees Kupees
Gratuity fund
Current service cost 2375197 1,865,091
Interest cost 2,499,846 2,003,054
Expected return on plan assets (2,895,348) (2,187,914)
1,979,695 1,680,231

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 3.018 mullion (2013: Rs 2.491 million)
and Rs 1.3271 million {2013: Rs 0.682 million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company and
accumulating compensated absences respectively.

This includes amount of Rs. 17,02 million (20713 : Nil) charged by the parent company (KSB Aktiengesellschaft) on
account of various services provided to the company.

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

Administration expenses

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare - note 24.1 85,311,456 78,310,919
Staff training 548,537 982,743
Insurance 165,528 152,345
Traveling, conveyance and representations 18,643,923 18,834,742
Rent, rales and taxes 4,848,326 4,137,723
Electricity, gas and water 5,409,318 5,778,026
Postage and telephone 10,225,635 10,283,060
Printing and stationery 2,182,304 1,831,747
Repairs and maintenance 12,806,241 16,480,495
Professional services note 24.2 11,234,623 5,884,330
SAP user license fee and ather IT services 7,914,889 7,760,015
Contract Services 6,885,876 5,736,693
Depreciation on:

- Property, plant and equipment -note 11.1 12,241,920 7,035,381
- Investment property -note 121 213216 213216
- Amortization on intangible assets -nate 13.1 972,377 1,267,956
Other expenses 5,379,497 3,988,429

184,583,666 168,677,820
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24.1

24.2

25

5.1

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benefits:

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Gratuity fund
Current service cost 2,660,221 2,088,902
Interest cost 2,799,828 2,243,420
Expected return on plan assels (3,242,789) (2,450,463)
2,217,260 1,881,859

In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 3.775 million (2013: Rs 3.145 million)
and Rs 1.446 million (2013: Rs 0.744 million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company and
accumulating compensated absences respectively.

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
Professional services
The charges far professional services include the following
in respect of auditors’ services for:
Statutory audit 550,000 550,000
Review of half yearly financial statements 150,000 150,000
Audit of funds, consolidation forms and sundry services 371,000 334,146
Taxation services 1,250,000 1,810,948
Out of pocket expenses 154,000 151,237

2,475,000 2,996,331

In addition to above professional services includes amount of Rs. 4.46 million (2013: Nil) charged by the parent
campany (KSB Aktiengesellschaft) on account of various services provided to the company.

Other operating expenses

Workers' profit participation fund note 83 12,789,209 10,712,821
Warkers welfare fund 3,684,787 2,581,810
Donations - note 25.1 225,000 255,000
CRM implementation cost 9,582,435 10,115,000
Exchange loss 3,391,585 7,128,252
Plant and equipment written off = 3,092,639

29,673,016 33,885,522

None of the directars and their spauses had any interest in any of the donees during the year.
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26.

27.

28.

Other operating income

Income from financial assets

Profit on bank accounts

Income from non-financial assets
Comimission incame

Rental incame on investment property

Scrap sales

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment

Provisions no longer considered necessary and unclaimed

balances written back

Sundry income

Finance cost
Mark-up on short term finances - secured

Bank and other charges
Interest payable on funds utilized by the company

Taxation
Current

Current year
Prior years

Deferred

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
5013239 3,571,348

3{3.719,061—” 30,406,630

6,816,350 6,662,850
7,625,136 10,195,284
2,003,128 L01E?07\
|
5,275,999 H 2,855,482
‘ 2615220 || 613,772
55,144,894 51,749,725
60,158,133 55,721,073
37,486,305 17,915,613
9,797,866 5,358,540
151,216 .
47,435,387 23,274,153
24,610,659 30,907,867
3,181,901
24,610,659 34,089,768
40,499,466 8,861,407

65,110,125 42,951,175




28.1

29,

30.

Tax charge reconciliation

Numerical recanciliation between the average effective tax rate
and the applicable tax rate:

Applicable tax rate
Tax effect of amounts that are:

Tax effect under presumptive tax regime and othars
Effect of change in prior year’s tax

Average effective tax rate charged to profit and loss account

Rates of exchange

sfatisn it af 4 hanges

2014

33.00

2013
U

34.00

(14.21)
1.58

Foreign currency assets and liabilities nave been transiated into Pak Rupees al US $0.990(2013: U5 $0.951}, EURO
0.820 (2013: EURO 0.8690), GBP 0.640 (2013: GBP 0.577), AED 3,700 (2013: AED 3,495) and SGD 1.320 (2013; 5GD

1.204} equal ta Rs 100,

Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation

Adjustment for;
Depreciation an:

- Property, plant and cguipment

- Investment property

- Intangible Assets

Profit an sale of property, plant and equipment

Plant and equipment written off

Employeas’ retirement and other benefits

Provision fur doubtful debts and receivables

Provisions no langer considered necessary and unclaimed
balances written back

Finance cost

Exchange lass/(gain)

Working capital changes

- note 30.1

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
252,099,387 200,961,791
58,767.311 45675610
213,216 213.216
972377 1,267,956
(2,093,128} (1,015,707)
3,092,639
16,810,766 15,222,000
9,816,238 12,079,824
(5,275,999} (2,855,482)
47,435,387 23,274,153
3,391,585 7,128,252
(159,141,853) (55.447,243)
222,995,287 250,597,009

8/



30.1

Financial Statements

Working capital changes

(Increass)/decrease in current assets:

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables
Provision for other liabilities and charges

Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following items:

Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

31,  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances
Shart term finances - secured

32.

321

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
(7,603,271) 10,937,748

(25455879 122,002,538

(187,597,059)  (127.492,000]
(1,229,343)  (53,192,514)

(221,885552)  (47,744,228)

54,567,260 (13,331,839

8,176,439 5,628,824

{159,141,853) (55,447,243)

- note 20 366,032,932 78,528,293
-note 7 (529,272,306) (177,84 1,074)

(163,239,374)

(99,312,781)

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including certain
benefits, to the Chief Executive, full time working director and executives of the company is as follows:

Rupees
Chlef Executive Director Executives
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 203
Short term employee benefits
Manageral remuneration 16,139.856 13,440,852 4,345,644 3,096,780 92217876 78,489,108
Bonus fales incentive -note 37,3 4,500,000 6,000,000 1,087,161 773,195 22,085,645 18,299,340
House rent 3,036,873 2824758 1,956,890 1,393,551 41,498.014 35,320,099
Utilitios. 566,864 441,129 432 864 05675 9221758 /.648.917
Medical and nther expenses 668,104 518,483 312,000 400,000 14,732,096 12219572
24911697 23238272 8,134,559 5874204 179,756,449 152,177,030
Post employment benefits
Conwibution to gratuity and mrovident fund 2,958,974 2465800 797.251 567,743 14,368,996 12,181.282
25,700,014 6,447 947 164,125,445 164,358,312

Number of persons

27 870,671

84936610

1 1

a3

3




32.2

32.3

32.4

33.

The Company also provides its Chief Executive, director and some of its executives with company maintained cars,
free residential telephanes and mobile phones. In addition, the house rent mentioned above of Chief Executive
includes furnished accommodation and 3 executives have also been provided with rent free accommaodation,

Bonus paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Directar during the year ended December 31, 2014 amounts to
Rs. 4,666,776 (2013: Rs. 4,727,700) and Rs. 750,000 (201 3: Rs. 698,169) respectively. Bonus for the year ended
December 31, 2014 is subject to approval of Board of Directors

Aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for fee to 5 directors (201 3: 6 direclors) was
Rs. 180,000 (2013: Rs 90.000)

Related party transactions

The related parties comprise helding company, associated undertakings, other related group campanies, key
management persannel and past employment benefit plan. The company in the normal course of business
carries aut transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under
receivables and payables, amounts due from key management personnel are shown under receivables and
remuneration of key management personnel is disclosed in note 32 . Other significant transactions with related
parties are as follows:

2014 2003

Rupees Rupees
Holding company
Saies 17,306,314 75,952,662
Purchases 127,693,002 24212791
Commission income 3,142,225 24,748,244
Royalty 16,450,537 13,729,530
Associated undertakings
Sales 182,568,580 129,127,881
Purchases 34,645,194 77,708,684
Commission income 27,576,837 5,658,386
Commission expense 14,113,301 15,585,800
Key management personnel
Sale of property, plant and equipment 2,065,328 1,600,000
Post employment benefit plan
Expense charged in respect of:
- Gratuity fund 7,918,783 6,720,924
- Ex-gratia scheme 3,665,720 2,946,588
- Pravident fund 15,188,512 12,984,873

- Accumulating compensated absences 5,226,246 5,554,441
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35.

35.1

35.2

36.

36.1

Plant capacity and production

Capacity Actual production
2014 2013 2014 2013
Power driven pumps Number 6,000 6,000 3,433 3319

The variance of actual production from capacity is due to the product mix and maore production of high end
products.

2014 2013
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Profit far the year Rupees 186,988,262 158,010,616
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Numbers 13,200,000 13,200,000
Earnings per share Rupees 14.17 11.97

Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible instruments
in issue as at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 which would have any effect on the earnings per share
if the option to convert is exercised.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks; market risk lincluding currency risk, ather price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme facuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks lo minimize potential adverse effects an the financial
performance.

Risk management is carried out by the finance department uncler the principles and policies approved by the
Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as paolicies
covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess
liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the paramelers of these policies.

(a) Market risk
(i Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value ur future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates

[he Company operates internationally and is expased to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect o Lthe US dollar and the Euro, Foreign exchange risk arises
fram future commercial transactions and recognized assats and liabilities.



2014 2013
Advances deposits and other receivabies - USD 203,654 88,516
Trade debts - USD 768,589 1,140,616
Trade and other payables - USD (358,660) (380,247)
Net expasure - JSD 613,583 848,885
Advances deposits and other receivables  EURD 75721 80,956
Trade and other payables - FURD (195,707) (622,985)
Met exposure - EUROD (119,986) {542,029)
Advances deposits and other receivables - GBP 9,838
Trade and other payables GBP (895) (3.266)
Net exposure - GEP 8,943 (3,266)
Advances deposits and other receivables - SGD - 1,315
Net exposure - SGD - 1,315
Advances deposits and other receivables - AED =
Trade and other payables - AED B {1,896}
Net exposure - AED - (1,896)
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:
Rupees per USD 2014 2013
Average rate 10117 102.29
Reporting date rate 101.00 105.20

It the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the USD with all other variables held
constant, the impact on profit before laxation for the year would have been Rs 3099 million (2013: Rs 4456
million million) higher / lawer, mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated
on a symmetric basis.

Rupees per EURO 2014 2013
Average rate 133.42 13633
Repaorting date rate 122.00 145.10

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the Furo with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.732 million (2013; Rs
3.928 million) higher / lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange
denaminated financial nstruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated
on a symmetric basis,

2014 2013
Rupees per GBP

Average rate 166.17 160.79
Reporting date rate 157.00 17336

91



(i)

(iii)

(b)

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the GBP with all other variables held
constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.0255 million (2013: 0.0282
million million) higher / lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to (oreign exchange movements has been calculated
on a symmaetric basis.

Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than thase arising from interest rate risk or currency riski, whether
these changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer. or factors affecting
all similar financial instruments traded in the market, The Company Is not exposed ta equity price risk since there
are no investments in equity securities. The Company is alsc not exposed to commaodity price risk since it has a
diverse portfolio of cammaodity suppliers.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates,

The Company has no significant leng-term interest-bearing assets. The Company’s interest rate risk anses from
leng term and shert term borrowings. Borrowings oblained at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow

interest rate risk.

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

2014 2013
Rupees Rupess

Floating rate instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances - savings 76,980,765 73,270,999
Net exposure 76,980,765 73,270,999
Financial liabilities
Short term finances - secured 529,272,306 177.841,074

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
therefare, a change in interest rate at the balance sheet date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments
If interest rates on short term running finance, at the year end date, fluctuate by 1% higher/lower with all other

variables held constant, profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 5.293 million (2013: Rs 1.778
million} higher / lower, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest expense on floating rate borrowings.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party
by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables.



(i)

Balance shuet Froxn & L Campechersive neoim i h o F o tament of Chanaes

Credit risk of the Company arises from cash and cash equivalents and depasits with banks and financial institutions,
as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions. The
management assesses the credit guality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based an internal or external ratings in accordance with
limits set by the board, The utilization of credit limits is reqularly monitored and major sales ta retail customers are
settled in cash. For banks and financial institutions, only independently rated parties with a strong credit rating

are accepled,

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to

credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

2014
Rupees
Long term loans and deposits 12,462,974
Trade debts 1,270,183,815
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 107,105,475
Balances with banks 79,285,147

1.469,037,411

2013
Rupees

15,644,606
1,091,234,393
99,747 447
75,839,085

_'.282.465.525

The age of trade receivables and related impairment loss at
balance sheet date is as follows:

The age of trade receivables

- Not past due

- Past due U - 180 days 891,364,251 542,846,239

- Past due 181 - 365 days 60,902,747 111,372,373

- Over 365 days 317,916,819 437,015,781

1,270,183,817 1,091,234,393

The age of impairment loss against trade receivables ==

- Not past due - -

- Past due 0 - 180 days = 2

- Past due 181 - 365 days - -

- Over 365 days 53,456,062 53,837,461
53456062 53837461

The age of trade receivables from related parties =

- Not past due

- Past due 0 - 180 days 63,131,170 48,287,939

- Past due 181 - 365 days 789,084 -

- Over 365 days 399,789 6,205,534
64,320,043

54,583,473



(i)
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Credit quality of major financial assets

The credit quality of major financial assets that are neither past cue nor impaired can be assessed by reference to
external credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

Rating
Short Long Rating
term term Agency 2014 2013
{Rupees) (Rupees)

National Bank of Pakistan A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 4,901,872 18,843,840
MCB Bank Limited Al AAA PACRA 72,965,823 55,000,417
United Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ JCR-VIS 228,531 214,613
Deutsche Bank A.G. A-1 A S&P /83,541 355,003
NIB Bank Limited AT+ Al HACRA 345,336 341,722
Habib Bank Limited A4 AAA JCRMIS 60,044 1,083,490

79,285,147 75,839,085

Due to the Company’s long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter
parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly. the credit risk Is minimal.

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk represents Lhe risk that the Company will encounter dificulties in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash |, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company’s businesses, the
Company’s finance department maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under commilted

credit lines.

Management maonitors the forecasts of the Company’s cash und cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flow. This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These imits vary by
lacation to take into accaunt the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s
liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in each quarter and cansidering the level of liquid
assets necessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external
requlatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans.

The table below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at December 31, 2014

Trade and other payables
Shart term finances - securad
Accrued finance cost

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at December 31, 2013:

Irade and other payables
Short term finances - secured
Accrued Ainance cost

Carrying Less than One to five More than
amount one year years five years
(Rupees)
708,626,545 708,626,545 - -
529,272,306 529,272.306
11,733,938 11,733,538 - =
1,249,632,789  1,249,632,789 - -
Carrying Less than One to five More than
amount one year years five years
[Rupees)
582,895,979 582,895,979 -
177,841,074 177,841,074
5452132 5,452,132 - -
766,189,185 766,189,185

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying values of all financia! assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements dpproximate their fair
values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date,

Financial instruments by categories

Assets as per balance sheet
Lang term loans and deposits
Trade debts

Leans, advances, doposits, prepayments and other receivables

Cash and bank halances

Liabilities as per balance sheet
Trade end ather pavables
Short term finances - secured

Accrued finance cost

Loans and receivables

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
12,462 974 13,644,606

1,270,183,815  1,091,234,393
107,105,475 99,747,441
79,285,147 75,839,085

ik 1,468,037 411 1,282,465,525

Financial liabilities at

amortised cost

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
708,626,545 582,865,979
529,272.306 177,841,074

11,733,938 5452,132

©1,249632789 766,189,185

95
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40.1

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management i« to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in order ta support its business and maximize shareholders' value. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. Capital
includes ordinary share capital and reserves,

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, Net
debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings including any finance cost thereon, creditors, accrued and other
liabilities, less cash and bank balances. Capital signifies equity as shown in the balance sheet plus net debt.

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
— o

Shart term finances - secured ’__529.272,306 | 177,841,074 l
Accrued finance cost 11,733,938 L 54521 33}

541,006,244 183,293,206
Less: Cash and Bank (365,032.932) (78,528,293)
Net Debt 174,973,312 104,764,913
Share Capital [ 122,000,000 ] 132,000,000 |
Reserves | 969,514,699 L 8471,14892/ |
Equity 1,101,514,689 973,148,927
Total equity and liability 1276488011  1,077,913,840
Gearing ratio 14% 10%

Number of employees

Total number of employees at year end and average number of employees during the year are 333 (2013:341)and
337 (2013 346) respectively.

Events after the balance sheet date

The Board of Directors have propased a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2014 of Rs 5 {2013: Rs 4]
per share, amounting to Rs 66 million (2013: As 52.8 millior) at their meeting held on March 19, 2015 for approval
of members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on April 27, 2015. The board has also proposed transfer of
Rs 116 million (2013 Rs 105 million) to general reserve fram unappropriated profit. These financial statements do
not reflect this dividend payable and other appropriation..

Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements were authorized far issue on March 19, 2015 by the board of directors of the company.

General

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the purpose of better
presentation. However, no significant re-arrangements fiave been made.

Mow > (NS

Chairman Chief Executive




Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary

KSB Pumps Company Limited
16/2, Sir Aga Khan Road
Lahore-54000.

in the district of ____being member(s) of KSB

Pumps Co. L.td. and holder(s} of shadres as per Share Register folio number

iNo. of Shares)

___and/or CDC participant 1.D. __and sub account No.

heraby appoint

of as my/our proxy

to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual Genaral Meeting of the company to be held on Manday,
April 27, 2015 and at any adjournment thereof,

Signed this S . day . of2015

Witness

Signature e e e
N

Nape _ Signature on |
| Hs. 5.00

_ [ Revenue

Address — — e e Stamp |
L _

NIC No. e e

Note:

A member of the company entitled to vote at this meating may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend and
vote on histher behalf. Proxy must be received at the Registered Office of the company not later than 48 hours before the
time of meeting,

The instrument appointing a Proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly authorised in writing. If the
member is a corporation, its common seal should be affixed Lo the instrument.

The shareholders of the campany through Central Depository Company or their proxies are requested to bring with them
copies of their Computerized Natianal Identity Card or Passport along with the participant’s D number and their account
number at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting in order to facilitate their icentification,
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